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To,

Shree Manish Rawal,
Assistant Manager,
Listing compliance.
Bombay stock Exchange Ltd. Online filing at: listing.bseindia.com
I Floor new trading wing
Rotunda Bulding
P.J Tower Dalal Street,Fort

Mumbai BSE CODE: 531878

DT.23108/2023

Sub: Submission o.f 34!h Annual Report along with Notice of Annual General Meetine to be held on

Dear Sir/Madam,

Pursuant to provisions of regulation 34( 1) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 201 5 re rted to submission of
34'h Annual Report along'with Notice of Annual General Meeting to be held on Wednesday, 27e
September 2023 at 3:00 p.m. through video conferencing /Other Audio Visual Means (VC)(OAVM).

We are pleased to submit the 34ih Annual Report for the year 2022-23 of the company containing the
Balance Sheet as at 3l"r March, 2023, Statement of Change in Equity and the Statement ofProfit and Loss
and Cash Flow for the year ended 3l't March, 2023 and the Board Reporl along - with Corporate
Governance Report and the Auditors Report on that date and its annexure.

You are requested to please take on record the above said documents of the company for your reference
and further needful.

Thanking You,

Yours Faithfully

FOT, AN]ANI FINANCE

(Cs Nasir Khan)

Compliance officer
(MNo. 51419)
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NOTICE FOR ]'HII34th ANNUAL GENERAL MI]II1'ING

Notice is hereby given that the 34tr' Annual General Meeting ol the mernbers o1'ANJANI FINANCE
LIMITIID (CIN:L65910MP1989PLC032799) will be held on Wednesday, the 27t' da1, of Septem,ber, 2023

at 03:00P.M. thlor-rgh Video Conferencing (VC) / Other ALrdio VisLral Mearrs (OVAM) tbr rvhich purposes

the registered office of the corrpany sitLrated at THE AGARWAL COI{POIiA"IE l-totJ$lr. 5rrr Floor,l,
SANJANA PARI(, ADJ. AGARWAL PUBI-IC SCHOOL, BICHOLI MARDANA ROAD Indore (MP)-
152016 shall be deerned as the venue for the Meeting and the proceedings of the Annual Ceneral Meeting
shall deerned to be venlle, to transact the fbllowing businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:
1. 'r'o RECEIVE. CONSIpEIT ANp ApOrT THE AUBI'.tEp IIINA_NLA! S34.1!vI!Nr AS

A1' 31s'' .MARCII 2023 (SIANDALONB & C0NSgLID/\J ti[r QO'II)J..QMI3INING
AUprl,Ep BAI-,ANCB SI.IEE'Ir AS A'r 31s'r MARCII, 2021 ,,\XIL-LLrII{]'A:UIUENT OF
pRo!-IT & LOSS AND CASH FL,QW FOR YEAR nNpEp ON. 1'rIA'r' DA'LE ANp THE
REPOR'IS Or BOABp'S ANp AULITOR !!

(a) To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet as on March 3it,2023, Statenrent ol'Profit and

Loss, Cash Flow Staternent, Statement of changes in equity and Notes on accoulrts fbr'the yearended

March 31.2023 along with report of Board of directors and auditols theleon and if thoLrght fit, to pass

ri,ith or r.vithor-rt rnodification the lbllowing lesolution as an Ordinat';, I{esolutiotr.
(b) the Auditecl Consolidated Financial stateulent of the Companl, lbr the flnancial year ended

i 1 "March. 2023 along with report of Board of directors ancl auditors llreleorr and if thought fit, to pass

u,ith ol without ntodification the ibllorvirrg resolution as au Ordinar'), llesolu''otr..' , '

"RESOLVED THAT the Compan;, do hereby adopt the ALrdited Balarrce Slreet as on iviarch 31,2023.
Statement of Profit and Loss, Caslr Flow Statement, Staternent ol'chauges in eqLrit;, artd notes on

irccounts fbr the year ended March 31.2023 along With report oI l]oarcl o1'clirectors and auditors

theleort for the year ending ott tltat date."'

2. 't'O APPOINI A DIREQ'I'OII. MRS. I(ALPANA JAIN (DIN: 0266$39-]). WHQ RETIRES BY.
ITOI'AI'ION AND BBING ELTGI.BLII OIIFERS HERSIILF FOR BII.{I]'_OIN'I'ME]IT.

l'o consicler and if thought fit to pass with or without rnodificatiorr the lbllorving tesolLttion as an

ord itrarl' r'esol r'rtion :

..RIJSOI-VED TI'IA'[ Mrs. l(alpana Jairr be and is heleby reappointeti as Non-E.xectttive Director,

Norr lndependerrt Director olthe Conrpany whose period of office sltall be able to determination by

retiletnent of Directors by lottrtion

SPECIAI, BUSINIiSSIIS:

03. . Ileappointment of Mr. Sanjay l(umar Agarlval as the Managing Dit'cctol of f h6 Oornpany, the

follorring resolution as irn Ordinary Resoltttion.

-'RESOl.Vl.lDl'llAT',inacc'oldancewirlrthcprovisionsol'sections 196. lgTtrnc[20iof'tlreCorrrpaniesAct.

lVlr. Sanlen_r Kunral Agarwal lDtN: 00023611)as a Martaging Dit'ectclt' ol'tlre Companl' lbr a pcriod o1'ltve

.\'ears \\ith el't'ect h'rin l2'l' Februaly.2024. or lill sr-rch earlier date to cottlitrr:t rvith tlte policl'orl retiretnetlt

anci as nrav be cletclrlinecl b-v the Iloqrrcl of,Directors olthe Coutpany'ancl / ot lrv attv a1t1;licablc sttlttltes. l'Llles.

cottl'etr i i r5t thi s i\'1cc'tl ng."



04 To Consider and if thought fit to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolution as ,n
Ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the applicable provisions of Section 188 and any other provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under and in terms of the Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including statutory modification (s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) and subject to such other statut y approvals as may be
necessary, consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to i.re Board of Directors to
enter into transaction(s) of givinlaking property of any kind on lease to/from Related Party,
rendering/availing of loan from/to Related Party With or without interest/charges thereon including
rollover/extension of maturity from time to time, whether material or otherwise, for a period of 5 (Five) years
with effect from October 2023, Related Party Transaction up to an estimated annual value ofRs. 15.00 Crore
(Rupees Fifteen Crore only ) Per Annum excluding taxes to be discharged in a manner and on such terms and
conditions as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Related
Party.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Sanjay Kumar Agarwal, Managing Director (DIN: 0002361l) of.the
company be and is hereby authorized, empowered and instructed to file necessary form in the office of the
Registrar of Companies under his digital signature and also to intimate all other statutory authorities in time
about changes in the constitution of the board of directors of the company wi'iin time with necessary

supporting documents.

05: ,SPECIAL RESOLUTION: TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT TO PASS' WITH OR
WITHOUT MODIFICATION(S)

THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS AN AUTHORITY TO THE BOARD TO PROVIDE LOANS
AND ADVANCES. GUARANTEE AND SECURITIES TO OTHER COMPANIESiBODY
CORPORATE UNDER SECTION 185 AND 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 185, 186 read with section 188 and other

applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,2013 and the Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014 (including any amendment, modification or rc-enactment thereoQ and the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 as may be applicable, the approval ofmembers of the company, : and is hereby accorded

for authority to the Board ofdirectors and/or committee thereoffor providing any adr ance(s), loan(s), any loan

represented by book debts, and/or to give guarantee or to provide any security on the assets ofthe Company in

connection with loan taken by the companies/bodies corporate in which any director ofthe company is directly
or indirectly concemed and/or interested from time to time subject to the maximum amount of
Loan/Guarantee/Provide Securities for an amount increased from Rs. 15.00 Crores to an amount not exceeding

aggegating ofRs. 15 Crore (Rupees Fifteen Crore only) at any point of time."

Place: Indore
Date:28-07-2023

By order of the Board
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITf,D

: L65910MP1989PLC0327 99

Registered Office;
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE,
5TH FIooT ,I, SANJANA PARK, BICHOLI MARDANA
ROAD Indore (M.P.)-452016

l4$ujt"_-
Nasir Khan
COMPANY SECRETARY &
COMPLIANCE OFFICER
ACS:51419
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BRIIIII PROTIILtr OF TITE DIRECTOR SI'EKING RII-API'OINTMIiN'I'/\S P[]Ii. I'I'I'N,I NO.2 OF
'l'HIl NOTICE OF ENSUING ANNUAI. GENEIiAL MEBTINC; i\S l'Ill SI']BI (l.Ol)R)

REGULAI'IONS, 2015 r\ND COMPANIES ACl'. 2013
Name of Dilector Mrs.Iful Jain

Qqlegqv
Date of B irlh

Non Executive & Non-[rrclelrenclenl
-fntUrtl-,tOi-_

NA

UL.lIlraJxular_Aqirmt-----: I

(r0f)l-'l(r I I I

D',€clor - 
-l

Execr.,tiie I

oatite66 -_ - --

_=
i_Eqg!L_
I0 _-=*=-__ _____l
I9l--- ------ --Nrit I

N.A.

Desi

Date o1'Appointmenl !?ry!o)!
BAQLralific4lion

No- of shares held
List o1' outside Directorshi

Audit Comrnittee
Stakeholders' Iielationship (Jornrnitiee'
Nomination ancl Renrtrnelation Cornrlittee

Chairnran / Mernber of the Committees of
the Boald. Directors o1'other Companies
in which he/she is director
Disclosures of relationships between
directors inter.se.

IiRIIIIT PROI'ILI OF'I'HIi DIREC'TOR SEEKING IIE-APPOINTMIIN'I'AS PEII.II'L}T NO.3 OF
't'IIIi NO'tlCB OI. ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINC z\S Plllt SIiBI (I,OI)R)

REG[]LA]'TONS, 20I5 AND COMPANIES ACl', 20I3

Date of Birth

llate of A
ualification

No. of shares helcl

List of oLrtside DirectorshiP
Chairman / Mernber of tlre Cornmittees of
tltg_.B_qe,'delD1ryg9llgllf._Qo_ll
(-'hairnran / Metnber of the Corttrnittees oi
the Lloard. Directors of other Conlpanies

in which he/she is director
Disclosures of relationships between

clirectors inter-se.

Notes:
l. Ip courpliance rvith the MCA CircLrlars datecl I'l'Ma,,,.2020 ancl SEBI Cit'cLrlar clatecl l2tl'N1zt)'.2020,and

Cir.cglar.No.02/2021 dated JanLriiry 13,2021 arrd all other lelevatrl cilcLtlals issitetl l'iortl time to time,

phl,sical atterrclance o1'the Mentbers to the ACM venue is not requirecl allcl AnuLtal Ceneral Meeting

(ACM) can be held throLrgh Vicleo Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio VisLrtrl Means (OAVM). Hence,

Menrber.s can attend ancl participate in the ensuing AGM throLrgh VC/OA' zl only attd no physical

presepce at tlte nteeting is requirecl. And Notice of the AGM along rvitlr tlle /\nnLlal RePort 2022-23 is

teing sent only througli electronic nrode to those Merrbers rvhose email adilresses are registeled with the

Couipany/Depositories. However'. if any specific reqLlest received 1r'orn the tnenrbers 1br dernanding of

tle pirl,sical copy of the Annual l{eport will be providecl by tlre cornpany btrt sLrb.iect to tinre taken bythe

coLrlier and Postal Departntent'

2. pursLrant to the Circuiar No. 14l2O2O dated Str'Aprn,2O2O, issr-red b1' thc MCA. the tacilitl' to appoint

proxy to atteld ancl cast vote lbi the mernbels is not available for this AGM ltence tlte proxy form and

attericlalce slip are not annexecl to this notice. Flowever', the Body Corporates are erltitlecl to appoint

author.ized representatives to attencl the ACM through VC/OAVM ancl participate thereal and cast their

votes thror-tgh e-voting.

Nil
Chairnran / Member of the Cornrnittees of
the Boald of Directors of the Cornpany

NA

Nanre of Dilector

Designation
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18.

19.

20

The Register ol Directors and Key Marragerial Personnel and their shareholding, and the Register of
Contracts or At'rangetttents in wlrich the directors are interested. rnaintained under the Cornpanies Act,
20i3 34th AGM. Menrbers seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to
ani an ifi n@red iffinai Lcorn
As per SEBI Circulur doted 2dt'April,20l8 suctt shareholders hottling shares of the company in the
physicul forrn ure requirecl to provicle detsils of the Income Tox Permunent Account'No. antt Bsnk
Account Details to the RTA ltoving email Id ahmedabad(Alinkintinrc.co.in. The Compony has alreacly
sent letler ond 2 remirtders in tlte physictl form by tlte Registered Post. It may please be noted very
cure.fitll.y, b1' tlte sltareholders vtlto ure unahle to provide required detaits to tl, Share Trunsfer Agent,
or in.fbrnted thol the sltures available in their name os per recorcls to the shart transfer ugent does not
belong to tlrem or letter return bsck sltall be subject to enhunced due diligence by the Compony ond the
S lt u rc T'ru nsfbr Agent.
Due dates for transfer of unclaimed/Lrnpaid dividends as at 3lst March, 2023 and due date for transfer
thereafter to tEPF are as uncler:NlL

I,'inancial
Year

Date of
Declaration

Rate of Dividend
in lts. 10/-per

Share

Amount
remained

unclaimed/
unpaid

Due date for
transfer to IEPF

Nil
21 . Voting through electronic means:

Members are reqLrested to carefully read the below mentioned instructions fo remote e-voting before
casting their vote:

Step I : Access through Depositories CDSLA{SDL e-Voting system in case of individual
shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical
mode ancl non-individLral shareholders in demat mode.

C.

'lhe voting period begins on Sunday 24.09.2023 9.00 A.M. and ends on Tuesday 26.09.2023 5,

P.M. DLrrirrg this period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
derrraterialized form, as on the cut-off date 19-09-2023 rnay cast tlreir vote electronically. The e-

voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders rvho lrave already voteA prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the

rneeting venue.
Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDlclRlPl2020l242 dated 09.12.2020, under
Regr-rlation 44 of Secr-rrities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations'and Disclosure .

Requirernents) Regulations,2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to
its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders' resolutions. However, it has been observed that the
participation by the public non-institLrtional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.
CLrrrently, there are rrultiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of rnultiple r.rser

IDs and passwords by the shareholders.
In order to increase the efflciency of the voting process. pursuant to a public consultation, it has

been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, bv way of a single login
credential, thror"rgh theil derrat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depo tory Participants. Demat
accroLlut holders rvor-rld be able to cast their vote withoLrt having to register again with the ESPs,

tlteleby, not only t-acilitating seamless authentication br"rt also enhancing ease and convenience of
participating in e-voting process.

Step l: Access through Depositories CDSLAISDL e-Voting system in case of individual
shareholders holding sltares in demat mode.

Irr telrns of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIRIP120201242 dated December 9,2020 one-
Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat

rnode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and

Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update tlreir mobile number and email Id in
their dernat accollnts in order to access e-Voting facility.

d.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and jor ing virtual meetings for
IndividLral shareholders holding securities in Demat rnode CDSLA.JSDL is gr ren below:

b.



Tl'pe of
shareholders

Login l\{ethod

r) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing

user id and password. Option will be made available to reac e-Voting page without any

furlher authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested to visit cdsl

website www.cdslindia.corn and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab.

After successful login tlie Easi / Easiest r-rser will be able to see the e-Voting option for

eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by

company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of
the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or

joining virlual meeting & voting during the r-neeting. Additionally, there is also links

provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can

visit the e-Voting service providers' website directly.

If the user is not registeled for Easi/Easiest, option to registe is available at cdslwebsite

urvw.cdslindia.corn and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on

registralion option.

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account

Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on nrvrv.cdslindia.com home

page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile &
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be

able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directll

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services

website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:

https://eservicc-s.nsdl.cirru either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home

page of e-Services is launbhed, click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon under "Login"
which is available under'lDeAS'section. A new screen will open. You.will have to

enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to

see e-Voting services. Click on "Access to e-Voting" under e-Voting services and you.

will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider

narne and yoLr will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting yoLrr

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the

meeting.

If the r,rser is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at

https://eservices.n\dl.con. Select "Register Online for IDeAS "Portal or click at

http5:i/eserviccs.nsdl.corn/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectRegisp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:

bttpUl4ffyUlqy_olllS6dl.corn/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the

home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login" wl-r.ich is available

under'shareholder/Metnb6r'section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter

your User ID (i.e. yodr sixteen digit dernat accoLlnt number hold with NSDL).

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successfirl

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-

Voting page. Click on colnpany narne or e-Voting service rovider natrre and yoLr uill

be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting yollr vote during tlre

rernote e-Voting period or joining virtual rneeting & voting during the meeting

Individual

Shareholders

holding

securities in

Denrat mode

rr ith CDSL
Depositorl'

IndividLral

Slrareholders

holding

securities in

dernat nrode

s ith NSDL

Depositorl'

2)

r)

4)

2)

3)



lndividLral

Shareholdels

(holding

securities in

demat mode)

login thloLrglr

their

Depository
Participants
(DP)

You can also login using the login credentials of your d mat account through your
Depository Participant relistered wiflr NSDL/CDSL for e-voting facility. After
Successful login, you will be able to see e-voting option. once you click.on e-Voting
option, yoLr u'ill be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
aLrthenticatiorr, wherein yoll can see e-voting feature. click ort cornpany name or e-
\zoting service providel' name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.

related to

Importarltnote:MetlberswIroareunabletoretrieveUse'Io/pas
Forget Passu,ord option available at abovernentioned website.

Helpdesk for IndividLral Shareholders holding securities in demat rnode for any technical
login throLrgh Depository i.e. CDS[, and NSDL

ISSLIES

Login tvpe

IndividLral Shareholders lrolding securities
in Demat mode witlr CDSL

IndividLral Shareholders holding securities
in Demat nrode r.vitlr NSDL

Step 2 : Access throLrgh CDSL e-Voting sy'stem in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and
non-individLral slrareltolders in demat mode.

(i) l,ogin rrethod for Rernote e-Voting fbr Physical shareholders and shareh
individual holtring in Demat ,o.-.'* 

fbr Physical shareholders and shareholders other than

l) 'lhe shareholders should log on to the e-voting website wlylv.9!CI111g4clie.cAq.
2) Click on "Shareholders" module.

3) Now enter your User ID
a. Iror CDSL: l6 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID tbllowed by 8 Digits Client ID.
c. Sharelrolders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the

Company.

4) Next enler the Irnage Verifrcation as displayed and Click on Login.
-5) lf y'ou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.e'otingindia.conr ancl voted on an

carlier e-r,otirrg of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
If you are a first-tirne user follow the steps given below:

Helpdesk details

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or c rtact at toll free no.
r 800 22 s5 33

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1O2O 9gO

and 1800 224430

Iror I'ltysical shareholders and oth€r than individual shareholders holding sha

in Demr{.

Enter yoLrr l0 digit alpha-numeric +PAN issued by lncome Tax Department
(Applicable fbr both deinat sharelrolders as well as physical shareholders)

Shareholders wlro have not updated their PAN with the

Cornpany/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence number



Dividend

Bank

Details

OR Date of
Birth (DOB)

serrt by' Conrpany/RTA or contact Cornpany/RTA.

Enter the Dividend Bank or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yy; format) as

in the company records in order to login..recorded in your demat account or

. lf both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please

enter the member id / folio nutnber in the Dividend Bank details field'

(ii) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

(iii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.

However, shareholders holding Shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' tnenu

rvherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindll

note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any' otlter

company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting throLrgh CDSL

platiorni. lt is strongly recomrnended not to share your password with a; :/ other person and take

Lrtluost care to keep yor-rr password confidential.
(iv) For sliarehold"rs notaing shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting c'n the

lesolutions contained in this Notice.
Click on the EVSN for the relevant Anjani Finance Limited on'which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, yoLr will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
.,yES,NO" foi roting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you

assent to the Resolution and option NO irnplies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the "RE,SOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confinnation box

will be displayed. If you wish to confinl your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on

(v)
(ri)

(vii)
(viii)

"CANCEL" and accordingly rnodify your vote.

(ix) Once you ,,CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote''f*i you can also take a print of tl-re votes cast by clicking on "Click here to pr'at" option on the Voting

page.
(xi) if a clen.1at accoLrnt holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image

veriflcation code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the systern.

(xii) Ther.e is also an optionat provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available

to scrutinizer for verification.
(xiii) Adrlitional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians -For Remote Voting

onlY.

. Nou-lndividr-ral shareholders (i.e. other than lndividualsi HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required

to log op to lv'uvlv.e votingiudia.coln ancl register themselves in the "Corporates" module.

o A scanned copy of the Registration Forrn bearingthe starnp and sign of the entity should be emailed

to IrcIpri.'sk.cvori rr grgicdsI i ncl ia.corn

. After receiving the login details a Cornpliance User should be created u: ng the admin login and

password. The Cornpliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

. 'fhe list of accounts linked in the login will be rnapped automatically & can be delink in case of any

\\/roltg nrapping.

. It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which

they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system

lbr tlre scrutinizer to verify tlte satne.

Alterpatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Boarrt Resolution/

Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are

authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the company I the email' address

viz;Arjanifi1@rediffinail.com , if they have voted frorr individualtab &.rot uploaded sarne in the

CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same'



INSTRUCTIONS IIOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM TT ,I.OUGH VC/OAVM &
E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1. The procedr.rre fbr attending rneeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same as the
. instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

2. The link fbr VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be
displayed atler successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.
Shareholders wlto have voted thror.rgh Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting.
Hou,ever, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM.

3. Shareholders are encouraged to.loin the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.
4. FLtrther shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid

an1, distLrrbance during tlte nteeting.
5. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop

connectittg via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in tlreir
|espective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LA J Connection to mitigate
any kind of afolesaid glitches.

6. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register
thetnselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 2 days prior tq meeting
mentioning their name, detnat account nurnber/folio nutnber, email id, mobile number at (compan\
email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have gyeries may, send
their queries in advance 2 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/tblio
number. email id, rnobile nurnber at (company email id). These queries will be replied to b1 the
company suitably by email.

7. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their
viervs/ask questions dr-rring tlre rneeting.

8. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not
casted their vote on tlre Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred frorn doing
so. shall be eligibld to vote throLrgh e-Voting system available during the EC {/AGM.

9. Ilany Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM and if
the sarle shareholders have not pafticipated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, tlien the votes
cast by such shareholders rnay be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is
available only lo the sltareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESS FOR TIIOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT
REGIS'I'IRED WI'I'H THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

l. Fol Physical slrareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder,

scauned copy ofthe share certificate (front and back), PAN (selfattested scanned copy ofPAN card),

AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Anjanfin@rediffinail.com/
ahmedabad@l i nkintirne.co. in.

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please Lrpdate your email id & mobile , -r. with your respective

Depository Participant (DP)

3. I,'or lndividual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your

respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual
nreetings through Depository.

If 1,oLr have 3111, queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting frorn the CDSL e-Voting Systern, you
can rvrite an ernail to l1e_[p.q!e_5k,eye!nSlJ]]qdsljttclti,t.celi or contact at toll fiee no. 1800 22 55 33

All grievances connected with tlre facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh

Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (lndia) Lirnited, A Wi- 1, 25th Floor,.Marathon

Futnrex, Mafatlal Mill Cornpounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email

to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call toll free no. 1800 22 55 33..



I 2Members can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio
which may be used for sending fulure communication(s).

2. Any person, who acquires shares of the company and become member ofthe company after mailing
of the notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e.,19.09.2023(Tuesoayy, may oitain the logii
ID and password by sending a request at ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in.

3. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in theregister of beneficial owners
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date i.e 19.09,2023 (Tuefuay),only shalt be entitled
to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as e- voting at the AGM.

4. The Chairman shall, at the AGM at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be
held, allow e-voting to all those members who are presenvlogged in at thp AGM but have"not cast
their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

5. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes
cast during the AGM, ihereafter unblock the votes cast through iemote e-voting and make, not later
than 48 hours ofconclusion ofthe AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report ofihe total voies cast in
favour or against, if any, to the Chairperson or a person authorized by nim in writing, who shall
countersign the same.

6. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the company's website
w$ $.anjanifin.com and on the website of CDSL immediately. The Company shall iimultaneously
fonr ard lhe results to BSE Ltd., where the shares ofthe Company are lisred.7. For anr other queries relating to the shares of the company, you may contact the Share Transfer
Agents at the following address:

M/s. Link Intime India private Limited.
506 to 508, Amamarh Business
Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380006
Tel:91-079-26465179
E-mail: ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in

8. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, e-mail
address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (pAN), mandates, nominations,
power of attomey, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number,
MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to
. Link Intime India Private Limited, 506 To 508, amamath Businessahmedabad, Gujarat 3g0006, in
case the shares are held by them in physical form.

9. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the
Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have 1ot yet registered their
nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. sH-l- . Members are requested
to submit the said details to their DP in case the shares are held by them in electronic form ind to
Link Intime India Private Limited 506 To 508, Amarnath Business Ahmedabad, Gujarat 3g0006, in
case the shares are held in physical form.

10. In case ofjoint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order ofnames as
per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

ll. Members may also note that the Annual Report for year 2022-23 is also available on Company,s
website *,\}.w.Anjanifi n.com

12. The Brief profile of the director seeking Appointment/re-appointment at the ensuing annual general
meeting is annexed with the Notice.

13. As the 34th AGM is being held through VC, the route maps is not annexed to this Notice.

Place: Indore
Datez 28-07-2O23

Registered Oflice:
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE,
5TH FIooT I, SANJANA PARK, BICHOLI MARD
ROAD Indore (M.P.)-452016

By o-der of the Board
ANJANI FINANCI LIMITED

CIN: L65910MP1989PLC032799

NASIRKHAN
COMPANY SECRETARY &

COMPLIANCE OFFICER
' ACS: 5'1419
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EXPLANA'I'ORY STATEMENT IN TERMS OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2OI3IN
RESPEC'T OF SPECIAL BI]SINESSES:

Item No.3
The term of appointrrent of Shri Sanjay Kurnar Agarwal as the Managing Director of the Company will
expire on February 12,2024, The Board of Directors (Board) of the Company at meetlng held on July 28,
2023, based on the recotntnendation of the Nornination & Remuneration Comrnittee, has approved the
proposal of le-appointrnent of Shri Sanjay Kumar Agarwal as the Managing Direc r of the Company for a
periocl o1'five years with effect from February 12,2024 upon the terms and conditicns contained in the draft
Agreetrent to be entered into by the Company rvith him subject to tlre approval of tl-re Company in General
Meeting.

BRIEF PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AS PER ITEM NO.3 OF.I.IIt! NO.TICE OII ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AS PER SEBI (LODR)
REGULATIONS, 2OI5 AND COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Narre of Director Mr. Sanjay Kumar AGarwal
DIN 0002361 I

Designation Director
Category Executive

Date of Birllr 08111/1966
)

Date of Appointment 2510712013

QLralification BCOM

No. of shares held 0

List of oLrtside Directorship 05

Chairman / Member of the Committees of
the Board of Directors of tlre Company

Nil

Cl.rairrnan / Merrber of the Cornmittees of
the Board, Directors of other Companies

in u,hich he/she is director

NA

Disc Iosures ol relationships between

directors inter-se.

N.A.

Item 4.

The nren'rbers of the Comparry at the 34rl' AGM of the Company approved entering into related pafty
transactions Llpto an arnount of Rs 15.00 crores per financial year excluding taxes to be discharged in a
luranner aud on such terurs ancl conditions as lnay be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of
the Courpany and the Related Party and is hereby accorded to the Board of Dirbctors to enter into
transaction(s) of giving/taking property of any kind on lease to/from Related Party, rendering/availing of loan
from/to Related Party With or without interest/charges thereon including rollover/extension of nraturity froln
time to tirne, whether material or otherwise,

Item no.5

Looking into the business activities and affairs of the Company, the Board requests i provide powers to it for
making loan and investtnent, guaranties arid secLrrities of Rs. 15 Crores (Rs. Fifteen Crores Only) subject
to the approval o1'the Shareholders in the Annual General Meeting of the Cornpany as may be required in the
best intelest of the Conrpany from time to tirre.

LJnder the section 186 of the Cornpanies Act, 2013 the exemptions have been removed, therefore it is required
to seek approval of the Shareholders by way cif a special resolution for rnaking loan and investment, give
guaranties arrd securities of another body corporate peyond the lirnits specified in the said section.'

Looking into the business association, belonging to the same group of Companies. etc. your .Company
proposes to ntake for makir-rg loan and investment, give guaranties and securities of the Company as referred

above fbr its financial requirernents etc. However, the Company shall take care of the provi,sions of section
185 of the cornpanies Act.20l3.



Your Directors recommend for approval ofthe above resolution as Speciar Resorution.

|fffiiiT3.li:tr:il#T::;xil'J:;"fl:#ifll;,l"or interested in anv manner directrv or indirectrv

Place: Indore
Date:28-07-2023 By order ofthe Board

ANJANI FINA {CE LIMITED
CIN: L659t0My tgBgpLCO3ZT 99

Registered Oflice:
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE,
5rH Floor ,1, SANJANA PARK, BTCHOLI
ROAD Indore (M.p.)-4520 I 6

l
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Nasir Khan
COMPANY SECRETARY &
COMPLIANCf, OFFICER
ACS:51419



34th BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Members,
ANJANI FINANCI| LIMITED
The Agarwal Corporate House,5tl' Floor, l, Sanjana Park,
Adj. Agarwal Public School, Bicholi Mardana Road
Irrdore (M.P.) 452016

Your Directors are pleased to present the 34'dAnnual Reporl and the Company's Auditecl Financial
Statement for the Financial Year ended March 31'1. 2023.

Your dilectors submit the following parliculars/disclosures and information as required uhder section
134(3) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Cornpanies
(Accounts) Rules 2014 and other applicable rules thereunder.

I. I'TNANCIAL RESULTS

Tlre Company's financial perfonnance, for the year ended March 31",2023 is Summarized Below:
(Amount in '000')

Standalone Consolidated

PARI'ICT]LARS 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22

Total earning 14.38.70 14028.48 14.38.70 14028.48

Profit before Depreciation, Interest & otlrer

adjustments

26713.08 -5044 26773.08 -5044

Less : Finance Cost 4781.82 5191 4781 82 s l91

Depreciation ss.366 46 55.3r 5 46

Profit Before'fax 2193s.90 -10281 21935.90 -10281

Less :Earlier Year Expenses

:Provision FOR Current Year Tax 2570.09 60 2s70.09 60

:Delerred Tax Provided (Written Back) 2528.30 -2445 2528.30 -2445

Profit for the year 16837.s1 -7896 16837.51 -7896

Current Year Share of Associates 53054.16 -994.41

Consolidltetl Profit & Loss 69891.61 -8890.36

APPROPRIATTONS:

Transfer to NBFC Reserve (3367.s0) 0 (3367.s0) 0

Balance carried to Balance Sheet (Retained

earui ngs)

30134.04 t7264.03 77042.77 45009. I

EPS (Basic & Diluted) (in Rs. ) on Equity Shales

of Rs. l0/-

1.66 -0.78 6.89 -0.88



2. PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

During the year the Company has achieved a turnover of 140.37 Lakhs as against tumover of 140.20
Lakhs in the previous year registering an increase of 0.12o/o. The overall performance remains
satisfactory.

Proflt fbr the year has increasedby 322.169 Lakh which is Rs. 219.359 as cc rpared to Rs.(102.81)
in the previous year.

Proporlionate share in the profits of associate companies based on the shareholdings, l.iave been
inclLrded in the consolidated financial staternent for the year ended 3l "March, 2023

3. TIIE CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS,IF ANY:

Dr-rring the year under review, there was no change in the nature of business of the company and there
is no material changes and/or commitments, affecting the financial position of the company, during
the financial year 2022- 2023.

4.I,ISTING OF SHARES OF THE COMPANY

The EqLrity Shares of the Company continue to remain listed on BSE Limited (Security Code:
531310). The company has paid the due listing fees to BSE Limited forthe' rancial year2023-24
or.r tirre.

5. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

In accordance r"ith the Cornpanies Act,2013, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules,20l4 and

IND AS 28- Investment in Associates, the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements forrns paft of
tlris Anrrrral Repolt

t-*ffierve tlre profit and to utilize ,u.h u*ount in the business activities, your. Board of
Directors does not recommend any dividend during the year 2022-23 under review. (Previous year:

Nilr

7. ]'ITANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION & PROTECTION FUNDS
(IEPF)

No arnour.rt is required to be transferred to the investor education & protection iund during the year.

8.I'RANSFER OF AMOUNT TO RESERVES

The Cornpany lras transferred Rs. 3367500 to the NBFC Reserves as per requirement of the

Directions of the RBI to the NBFC Companies (Previous year NII) except that no amount lras been

transferred or lvithdrawn from the reserves by the Company.

9. CI{BDIT RATING

The company has r-rot required credit rating.

10. NON PERFORMING ASSETS AND PROVISIONS

The comparry has ascertained NPA under Non-Banking Financial (Non deposit accepting oi holding)
Conipany's PrLrdential nonrs (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007, as amended f-om time to titne, and

nrade adequate provisions there against. The company did not recognize'. it, :rest income on such

NPAs. And also no assets of the company are classified as non-performing underthe SEBI (Listing
Obligations arrd Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. As such, no provision is required to be

niai ntai ned.

I1. COMPLIANCE OF RBI GUIDELINES:

Thu. contpanl'corrtinues to cornply with all the requirement's prescribed by NBFC Companies from

tinre to tinre

I 2. .\ SSOC IA'I'E S/SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES COMPANIES



The comparry has no Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures. The company has an Associate namely

Chamelidevi Flor,rr Mills Pvt. Ltd., with 34.99 % Share Holding. The Relevant detail as per Form

AOC-I is enclosed herewith as per Annexure - "A".

13 DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITOR'S I]NDER SEiTION
143(12) OF' 'tHE COMPANIES AC'I" 2013 OTHER THAN THOSE. WHICI{ ARE
REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT:
Durir-rg the year under review, Statutory Auditors lrave not reported, any instances of fraud

conrrnitted against your Company by its officers and employees to the Board, details of which

woLrld need to be mentioned in the Board's Report under section 143(12) of the. Companies Act,

201 3.

I.I. 'I'[IE DI'TAILS ABOUT TI{E POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLtr,MENTED BY THE
coNlpANy oN csB {coRpoR TE socrAl RESPONSIBILITY) INITIIA.TMS ]'AKEN
DUITING 1'IIE YEAR:
YoLrr contpany cioes rrot fall under the threshold limit as required under the provisions of Section

135 of Cornpanies Act, 20-l3 and rules made there under, hence there was no requirement to
constitr.rte CSR Comrnittee as rvell formulate any policy tlrereof.

15. CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING,OUALIFTCATIONS. POSITIVE ATTRTI}UTES.
TNpEPENpENCE OF pTRECTOR ANp OTHER MAI'T4RS UNpER SECTION 128(3) OF
I'IIIi COMPANIES ACT. 2013:

l-he Board lras, ou the recommendation of the nomination atrd remuneration committee framed a

Noptination, Remuneration arrd Evaluation Policy which lays down the crite a for identifying the

persous rvho are qualified to be appointed as directors and, or senior manage.Jent personrrel of the

contpany, along r.vitli the criteria for determination of remuneration of directors, KMP's and otner

employees ancl their evaluation and includes other matters, as prescribed under the provisions of
section l7B of Companies Act,20l3 and Regulation l9 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. Policy

ol the Cornpany ltas been given at the rvebsite of the Company at anjanifin@rediffmail.com. The

detaiils of tlre sarne are also covered in Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual

Report.

16. prsclosuRE u/s 134 (3)

Pursuant to the provisions of sec 134 (3) read with companies (Accounts) rules,2014. The required

inforrration's &disclosures, to the extent applicable to the colnpany are as under:

. The rveb addressrvhere Annual Return in flonn no. MGT-7 is annexed is

l r11f!qi a n i ll n.qgtd 1p l-aadslln r q ges/F or rl-\1qL7-adali-s i gn. :,nz-p dl

. Policy of company for the appointment of Directors and their remuneration as per

Annexure-ttBtt.
. The particulars of contractsiarrangements entered into by the company ,r,vith related

parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,2013 in the

Forrl AOC-2 is enclosed herervith as per Annexure -"C".
. Statement of Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreigrr exchange

earnings and outgo is not applicable to the company.

. The ratio of the remuneration of eaclr director to the median employee's reltlttneration

and .tlreir details in terms of subsection 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act,20l3
read w'rth Ru\e 5(1) of the Companies (Appointrnent and Remuneration of Managerial

Pe;sonnel) Rules, 2014, are forning part of this repoft and is ann' red as per Annexure

-" 1)t'.

There is no employee drawing remunelation of (850000/- per month or (10200000/- per ydar.

tlrerefbre the particulars of ernp"loyees as required U/s 191(12) of the Companies Act,20l3 read with

Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial

Personnel) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the Company.



17.

MANAGEMENT POLICY FOR THE'COMPANY INCT,UUNC MTNTIN'rcATTON THTREIN
OF ELEMIINTS OF RISK:

The corrparry is primarily engaged in the business of Investment and Lending Activities and is associated
rvith the normal business risk of the nrarket. Arry change in the taxation and In ustrial policy br the
Government may adversely affect the profitability of the company. The corpani is having,adequate
internal control to tnonitorthe financial transactions and the books of accounts are being auditecl by the
independerrt ar-rditor of the Company.

I8. DISCLOSURES OF qODES. S'TANDARDS. POLICIES AND COMPLIANCEST}IEREUNDER

a) Knorv Your Customer and Anti money laundering measure poricy
Your company has a board approvecl Know Your Customer (KyC policy) and Anti Money
Launderir-rg measure policy (AML Policy) in place and adheres to the said poticy. T6e saidpolicy is in line with the RBI cLridelines. Company has atro uaner"a-to tt. compliance
requiretrent in terms of the said policy including the monitoring and reporting of cash and
sttspiciolts transactions. There are however, no &sh transactions of tl' value of rnore than
10,00,000/- or any suspicious transactions whether or not made in cash n,. iiced by the company
in ternrs of the said policy.

b) Fair Practice Code

Your cot]lpany has in place a Fair Practice Code (FPC), as per RBI Regulations which ipcludes
gLridelirres fi'onl. appropriate staff conduct when dealing with the customers and on the
organizatiotls policies vis-a-vis client protection. Your company and its employees duly
conplied with the provisions of FpC.

c) Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and the Senior Management personnel

Yortr cotnpany has adopted a code of conduct as required under Regulation lz of Spgt (Listing
obligations and Disclosure Requirernents) Regulations 2015, fo; its BoD and the senior
management personnel' The code requires the directors and employees af the company to act
honestly, ethically and with integrity and in a professional and resplctfu, manner. A certificate
of the Management is attached with the Reportrin the Corporate Governance section.

d) Code of Prohibition of Insider Trading practices

Your cotllpany has in place a code for prevention of insidertrading practices in accordance withthe tnodel code- of conduct, as prescribed under SEBI ( pr6hibition of insider. trading)
Regr-rlations, 2015' as amended and has duly complied r,vith the provisions of the said code.

e) Vigil Mechanism Poticy

Prtrsrtarrttotheprovisionsofsection 117(9)and(10)oftlreCompaniesAct20l3readwithrule
7 of Cornpanies (Meetirrg of Boarcls and its powers) Rules, 20iq and Regulation 22 of SEBI(Listing O'oligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015: the company and
adopted a whistle blower policy which provides for a vigit mechanism thut.n.ouruges and
slrpports its dircctors and employees to report instancei of unethic: behavior, uJiuul o,
suspected, fraud or violation of the company' code of conduct policy It also provides for
adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use this mechinism and'direct access
to the chairrran of audit committee in exceptional cases. Policy of the whistle blorver. of the
Corrpatly ltas been giverr at the website of the company at www.anjanifin.com and attached the
satne as Annexure-E to this report.



f) Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual harassment of wome , at work place

Your Cornpany has zero tolerance lbr sexual harassrnent at workplac .. The Conrpany has

adopted a Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at rvorkplace
in line with the provisions ofthe Sexual Harassrnent of Women at Workplace (Prevention.
Prohibition and Redressal) Act,2013 ('POSH Act') and the rules framed there under. All
employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this polic1,. As per

the requirernent of the Sexual Harassr.nent of Worren at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Reclressal) Act, 2013 ('Act') and Rules made there under, your company has constituted Internal
Complaints Committees (lCC). Staternent showing the number of complaints filed during the
finar-rcial year and the nurnber of complaints pending as on the end of the financial year is
shorvn as Llnder:

No compliant, however is received by the company under the said policy in F.Y. 2022-23.

g) Nomination, Remuneration ancl Evaluation Policy (NRE Policy)

The Board has. or-r the recornrnendation of the nomination and remuneration committee frarned
a norrinatiou, remuneration and evaluation policy rvhich lays down the criteria for identifying
the persons rvho are qualified to be appointed as directors and, or senior management personnel

of'the conrpany, along witlr the criteria for determination of remuneration of directors. KMP'S
and other ernployees and their evaluation and inclLrdes other matters, as prescribed under the

provisions'of section 178 of Cornpanies Act,20l3 and clause 49 of the Listing Agt'eement and

RegLrlation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosr-rre Requirements) RegulatiorrS 2015.
Policy of the Company has been given at the website of the Company at www.anjanifin.com
and attached the sarne as Annexure B to this reporl. The details of the same aie also covered in
corporate Governance Report forming part of this annual reporl.

h) Related Party Transactions Policy

Tlrere rvere no rnaterially significant related party transactions held durir the FY 2022-23 that
may have potential conflict with.the interest of company at large. Transactions entered with
related parties as deflned under the Cornpanies Act, 2013 and Regulation23 of SE,BI (Listing
Obligations arrd Disclosure Requirenrents) Regulations 2015, during the financial vear were

rrainly in the ordinary course of br"rsiness and on an arrn's length basis. The related party

transaction policy as formulated by the company defines the materiality of related parly and

lays dorvn the procedures of dealing r.vith related party transactions. The details of the same are

posted orr Ilte Cotnpany rveb-site rr r11'.anjanifi lt.coln.

i) Policy of company for the appointment of Directors and their remuneration

Policy of company fbr the appointnrent.of Directors and their remuneration is hostbcl on the

website (wr.vw.availablefinance.in) of the company as per the requirement of the section 178 of
the Conrpany Ac1 2013

19. prnECl'oBS ANp KBY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board olDirectors of your company consists of 4 directors. Mr. Sanjay Kumar Agalwal (DIN
00023611) continued to hold the office as Managing Director of the company. Mrs. Kalparra Jain

(DIN 02665393) is a non-executive non-[ndependent director of company.

Mr. Sartlrak Agrar.val (DIN 09700883) and Mr. ANKUR AGRAWAL (DIN 07551302)) are the

Independent directors of the Company. All independent directors have given declaration that they

meet the criteria of independence as laid down under section 149(6) of the companies Act, 2013 and

clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure ReqLtirernents)

Regr-rlations 2015 forms parl of this repoft.

In accoldance rvith the provisions of Section 152 of the contpanies Act 2013 read rvitlr relevant

provisions of Articles of Association of the company, Mrs. Kalpana Jain will .tire by rotation at the



ensuing Annual General meeting and beirrg eligible offers himself for re-appointment. The Board
recomntends her re-appoi ntment.

The brief resume.of directors proposed to be appointed/ reappointed, natur of their expertise in
specitic functional areas and names of the companies in lvhich they hold d ectorship aiong with
their membership/chairmanship of comnrittees of the board as stipulated under C1ause 49 of iisting
Agreentetrt of stock exchanges and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements;
Regulations 201 5, or provided in the Corporate Governance section along with the Annuai Report.
Baseclon the confirmations received, none of the directors are disqualified from beingappointed, re-
appointed as directors in tenns of section 164 of the companies Act, 2013.

lndependent Director Pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act, 20 13, company is havir-rg two
Independent Director as on 31.03.2023, lvhich are as follows:

l. Mr'. Arrkrrl Agrarval

2 Mr. Sarlhak Agrawal

CS Nasir Khan, a whole tirne Corrpany Secretary of the company is designzi.ed as key marragerial
personnel of tlre cornpany as perthe provisions of section 203 of the companies Act,20l3

20.NUMBER OI MEETTNGS OF THE BOARp:
Dulirrg the FY 2022-23, (Five) 5 Board meetings were convened and he\d27.05.2022,29.07.2022,
23.08.2022,09.11.2022 and 27.01.2023. The intervening gap between the meetings was rvithin the
period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing obligation And Disclosure
Reclitiretnent) RegLrlations,20l5. The details of the Board rneetings held during the year along with
tlte attendattce of the respective directols there at are set out in the Corporate Governance Report
forntirrg part of this annual report.

/MATERI
OR'I'RTBUNALS

There rvere no significant/material olders passed by any regulator or court or tribunal which would
Impact the going concern status ofthe conipany and its future operations.

22. IN'I'ERNAL AUDIT AND INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM
The corrpattl'has appointed an independent firm of Chartered Accountants forconductingthe audit
as per tlre internal audit standards and regulations. The internal auditor reports to the audit committee
of the board. The audit function maintains its independence and objectivity while carrying out
assis,ttnretrts. It evaluates on a continuous basis, the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control
Ireclrattisrtt ri'ith interaction of KMP and firnctional staff. The company has talen stringent measures
to corrtrol the qLrality of disbursement of loan and its recovery to prevent frauo

23. SECREl'IiRIAL AUDIT AND REPORT

Pursttatrt to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and thb companies
1.\lrlroirrtrttent and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the BOD of tlre.cornpany
had appointed M/s Alam Khan & Co. Practicing Conrpany Secretary, Indore to underlake the
secrctarial aLrdit of the company fbr the FY 2022-23 in the meeting held on 27.05.2022. The
secretarial aLrdit repoft for the F.Y. ended March 31,2023 is annexed herewith as per Annexure -"F". The said reporl does not contain any material qualification, reservation or adverse remark
e\ccpt Houev'et. the Stock Exilrange (BSE) issued a mail to the company regarding firres as per
SEBI circLrlar no. SEBI I HO ICFD /,CMD / CIR / P 12020 I 12 dated January 22,2020 with respecr
tr):rcnrrl actiotts prescribed under RegLrlation l7(l) for Norr-compliance-ith the requirernents



pertaining to the composition of the Board including failure to appoint woman director ancl imposed
fine of Rs. 3,12,7001-

Explannlion by Board :

In this regarcls The Listed Entity Au.jani.Finance Linrited write a clarification nrail on
25.011.2022 and submit the requsite documents and clarified tlrat the Listed ertity has nor made
any non- compliances in respect of the said provision and furlher the , -rmpany made' an
application fbr waiver of aforesaid SOP frne and drop any action under afore"aid circr-rlar to the
BSE on 14.12.2022 with the requisite fee.

Theleafter no flrther comtnunication made by the BSE in that respect. Hence, listed entitl assumed
that the BSE rvaived such fines and drop the action if any.

24. APPOINTMENT OF THE STATTJTORY AUDITORS AND EXPLANAI]IONS OR
COMMEN'I'S ON QUALIFICATION. RESERVATION OR ADV,ERSE REMARK OR
DISCLAIMER MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS IN THEIR REPORT:.

At the 3l'tAnnual General Meeting (ACM) held on 30tl' September,2020, the members had

reappointed M/s Mahendra Badjatya& Co (ICAI Firm Registration Number 001457C)
Chartered Accountants as statutory auditors of the company, by way of ordinary resolution
u/s 139 of the Cornpanies Act, 2013 to hold office for a term of 5 Years }om the conclusion
of this AGM Lrntil the conclusion of the 36thAGM of the company.

The Company has obtairred a corrfirmation letter regarding their eligibility and your board
proposes for ratiflcation of their appointment for the year 2022-23.

The Repor-t rnade by the Statutory Auditors of the Company on the Financial Stateprents of the

Corrrpany for the financial year ended 3lMarch 2023,read rvith the Explanatory Notes therein, are

self:explanatory and, therefbre, do not call for any further explanation or comments from the Board

under section l3a(3)(f) of the Cornpanies Act,20l3. The Auditor's Report does not contain any

qualification, reservation, disclaimer or adverse remark

25. DIRBCTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuanttosectior-r 134(5)of'theCorripaniesAct,20l3,theBoardofLrrectors,tothebestof
its knowledge and ability, confirm that:

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 37",2023, the applicable
accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule III to the Act, have

been follorved and there is no material deparlures from the same;

The ciirectors had selected sr-rch accounting policies ancl applied them consistently and made

.iLrdgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and lair view of
tlre state of affairs of the company at March 31"',2023 and of the profit and loss of the

company tbr the year ended on that date;

a)

b)

c) The directors had taken proper and

accounting records in accordance rvith
olthe company and for preventirrg and

sufficient care for the mai enance of adequate

the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets

detecting fraLrd and other irregularities;

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a "going concern" basis;

e) The directors had laid down'internal financial controls to be followed by the cornpany and

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

0 The directors had devisbd proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and tl-rat such systems are adequate and operating effectively.



26. COR.PORATE GOVERNANCE & MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Pursuant to Agreernent with BSE, Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosr-rre Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act 20l3,the corporate governance
report, lranagerrent discussion and analysis and the auditor's certificate regarding compliance of
conditions of corporate governance is enclosed herewith as per Annexure - G.

27. STA'TBMENT INDICATING THE , MANNER IN WHICH FORMAL ANNUAL
BVALUATION HAS BEEN MADE BY THE BOARD OFITS PERFORMANCE AND THAT
O FI'I'S COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDTJAL DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of the con-rpanies Act,20l3 and Clause 49 of the listing agreement and
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. an Annual'Performance
evaluation of the Board, the directors individually as well as the evaluation ,f the working of the
board cornmittees irrcluding audit committee and other committees of the bo. "d of directors of the
company rvas carried out during the year and is covered under the corporate governance report
fonning paft of this annual report.

The Boarcl carriecl ollt an annual performance evaluation of the Board, Committees, Inclividial
Directors and the Chairperson. The Chainnan of the respective Committees shared the reporl on
eralLution riith the respective committees' members. The performance of each committee was

er alLnted b1 the Board, based on reporl on evaluation receive committees. The report on performance
eralLrrrtion ol the lrrdividuals Directors was reviewed by the Board and feedback was given to
D:rectors.

:8. DT-POSI'tS
The Conrparl is a non-deposit taking category - B, NBFC Company. The company does no! have any

pL:blic tieposits rvithin the rneaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act,2013. Further that the

contpan\ has not accepted any deposit in contravention of the provisions of the Jompanies Act, 201 3

as uc-ll as RBI directioris.

]9. PAR'TICULARS OF EMPLOYBES:
The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's remuneration and other

derails in rerms of u/s 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(l) of the .

Conrpanies (Appointment and Remuneration of Manageria[ Personnel) Rules, 2014, are forming
part of this leport and is annexed as per Atttrexure B.

The Conrpanl,is havirrg only three employees on 3lMarch,2023 and the particulars thereof in

rernrs ot' rerruneration drawn as per rule 5(2) read with rule 5(3) of Companies (Appointment

and rentuperation of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended, is annexed with the report

:15 .\l1t,-'\Llre-B Tltere are certain employees in the company, who wer in the receipt of
renrunerrrion in the F.Y.2022-23 r,vhich in aggregate is ilt excess of that c jawn by the rvhole-

rinre director. Sirrce ttrey do not hold any sliares in the company, either by themselves or along

u irh rhr--ir spolrse and dependent children, the disclosure under rule 5 of COmpanies

r .\ppointrnerrt and remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rule, 2014 is not required

Fufther. rhere is no employee drawing remuneration of Rs. 8,50.000/- per month or 1.02,00,000/-

per \ear. therefbre, the disclosure of particLrlars of employees as re gt 197(12) of the'Companies

fct. ZOl3 read rvith Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration

of Managelial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the Company.

30. COMPI,IANCE WITI{ SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

Your Cornpany is in compliance. with the Secretarial Starrdards specifiec by the Institute of
Contpalt.,' Secretaries of India.



3I. PROVISION OF VOTING BY ELECTRONIC MEANS:
Your Cornpany is providing E-voting facility under section 108 of the Companies Act,20l3 read with
Rule 20 of the companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015. The ensuing
AGM will be conducted through Video Conferencing/OvAM, and no physical me.;ingwill be held, and
)'oLrr corlparly has rnade necessary arrangements with CDSL to provide facility for , .*It. e-voting and e-
voting at

32. ADEOUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIALCONTROLS

The company has an adequate internal financial control backed by sufficient qualified staff, system
software and special software's. The company has also an internal audit system by the exlernal ug.n.y.

33. COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

The company has duly constituted the following committee as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
and SEBI (Listing obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.

Audit Committee as per section 177 of the Companies Acq20l3 ,nd Regulation lg of
SEBI (Listing obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.
Stakeholder Relationship Committee as per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.
Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation l9 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015.

The details of the composition of the audit committee and other committees and their
respective terms of reference are included in the corporate Govemance report,forming part
of this annual report. The Audit Committee and other Board Committees meet at regular
intervals prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013,,SEBI (Listing Obi gations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and any other Act applicable, if any.

a)

b)

c)

MATERIA AND ANCI
N O}- TH WHI CU EEN OF THE

L YEAR PAN CH

There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the
rvhich had occurred between the end of the financial year of the
statements relate and the date of the report

35. DI AS PER
COMPANI IAL VE BAN

CIAL

financial position of the . Company
Company to which the financial

<ING FINANCIALPA

The desired disclosure is enclosed herewith as per attached financial staternents.

36. FEN
EARNING AND OUTGO

Particulars required u/s 134 (3Xm) of the
(Account) Rules, on conservation of energy
exchange earnings and outgoing.

ION ANGE

Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) of Companies
and technology absorption are NIL. There rvere no foreign



37. GENERAL DISCLOSURE:

Your directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required
were no transactions on these matters or were not applicable

in respect of the following items as there
to the Company during the year under

revlew:
a. Your Company is not required to conduct the Cost Audit
as specified under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

and is not required to maintain Cost Records

b. Your Company has not filed any application or there is no application or proceeding pending against
the company r"rnder the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during re year under review.
c. Your Company has neither announced any Corporate Action (buy back of securities, payment of
dividend declared, mergers and de-mergers, split and issue of any securities) nor failed to implement or
corrplete the Corporate Action within prescribed timelines.

d. There were no voting rights exercised by any employee ofthe Company pursuant to . the section 67(3)
read rvith the Rule 16 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014.

e. There \\as r.lo instance of one-time settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.

t. There is no requirement to conduct the valuation by the bank and no valua the time'of one-time
Settlenrent during the period under review; .

g. There \\ere no revisions in the Financial Statement and Board's Report.

J8. ..l,CKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors places its sincerb gratitude for the assistance and co-operation received from
Banks. Customers and Shareholders. The Directors take the opportunity to express their sincere
appreciation for the dedicated services of the Executives and staffs for their contribution to the overall
performance of the company.

By Order of the Board

Registered Office:
Anjani Finance Limited
crN - L659 I oMP I 989PLC032799
The Agarwal Corporate House
5tl' Floor, l, Sanjana Park
Adjoining Agarwal Public School
BicholiMardana Road
Indore-45201 I,
Madhya Pradesh, India

DATE: 2910512023
PLACE: INDORE

\
\6o"

(Mrs.Kalpana Jain)
Director
DIN:02665393

(Sanjay Kumar Agarwal)
Managing Director
DIN:00023611



PLACE: INDORE SANJAYKUMARAGARWAL)
DATI: 2910512023 (Managing Director) -

(DIN: 0002361r)

ANNEXURE-B

REMUNERATION POLICY

REN,IUNERATION CRITERIA FOR NON.EXECUTIVE DIRICTORS:

l. As per Cornpany's policy, Ihe Company doesn't pay any commission or remunemtion to its non-
executive directors.

2. The Cornpany is not paying any sitting fee as well as do not provide any ESOP etc. to its non-
executive directors.

REMUNERATION CRITERIA FOR THE i:XNCUTIVO DIRECTORS AND KMP:

I. The Remuneration ofthe executive directors including the Chairman and Managing Director is
determined and approved by the Nomination and Remuneration committee of the Board.
consisting of the independent directors.

2. The Executive directors being appointed for a period of2l5 years at a time.
3. 'Ihe Company is not paying any sitting fee as well as do not provide any ESOp etc. to its

c\ecLrl i\ e directors.

Registered Oflice:
Anjani Finance Limited
CIN: L659 I 0M P 1 989PLC0327 99
THE ACARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE
5th Floor. l,SanjanaPark,Adjoining
Agarrval Public School
BicholiMardana Road
Indore 452016 (M.P)

By Order of the roard

lar",
KALPANA JAIN
(Director)'
(I N;02665393)
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ANNEXURE-A

Form AOC-I
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)

Rules,2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidfaries/associate
companies/joint ventu res

Part "A": Subsidiaries

(lnfbnnation in respect of each subsiiliary to be presented with amounts in ' )

S.No. Name of the Subsidiary A B c. /
Report rg period for the subsidiary

2 Reporting currency and Exchange rate
as on the last date of the relevant
Financial year in the case of foreign
sLrbsidiaries

/

) Share capital

4 Reserves & surplus

5 'I'otal assets

6 'Iotal Liabilities lrunl
7 lnvestments h

Turrtover

Proflt before taxation

Plovisior-r for taxation

Profit after taxation

Proposed Dividend

% of shareholding

Notes: The tbllowing information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

l. Nanres of sLrbsidiaries which are yet to commence operations.
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

_ NA.
_ NA.



Part "B": Associafes and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section f 29 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies
and Joint Ventures

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. - NA.
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. - NA.

Registered Office:
Anjani Irinance Limited
cIN - L659 I 0MPl 989PLC0327 99

THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE
5rrr Floor. l,Sanj ana Park, Adjoining
Agarwal Public School
BicholiMardana Road
Indore - 452016 (M.P)

By Order of the Board

(Managing Director)
(DIN: 00023611)

(Director)
(DIN: 02665393)

S.No. Name of the Associate Chamelidevi Flour Mills Pvt. ttd.
Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 3110312023

2 Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by
the company on the year end

(a) No.
(b) Amount of Investment in

Associates/Joint Venture'
(c) Extend of Holding %

389000
7365500r

34.99Yo

J Description of how there is significant
influerrce

Holding in Associate Company is 34.99 o/o

4 Reason rvhy the associate/joint venture is

not consolidated
N.A.

5 Networth attributable to Share

holdine as per latest audited Balance Sheet 320994234
6 Profit / Loss for the vear

(a) Considered in Consolidation 18563650
(b) Not Considered in Consolidation 34490509

c.--_^ -. _ \\ \u,"\
PLACE: INDORE SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL ) KALPANA JAIN
DATE:2910512023



ANNEXURE - C

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) ofsub-section (3) ofsection 134 ofthe Act and Rule 8(2) ofthe Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of pa(iculars ol contmcts/arrangements entered into by lhe company rvith related parties
referred to in sub section (l) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certaim arms length
transaction under third proviso thereto.

l. Details ofcontracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm,s lengthbasis.

Date(s) of
approval by the
Board, if any
(e)

2. Details olcontracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

Narne(s) of the
related party and
nature of
relationship
(a)

Nature of
contracts/
affangenrents/
transactions
(b)

Duration of the
contracts /
arrangements/
transactioirs
(c)

Salient terms of the
contracts or
arrangements or
transactions
including lhe value.

Amount paid as

advances, ifany
(0

tn
Narne(s) of the related party
and nature of relationship
(a)

Nature ofcontracts/
arrangements/ transactions

(b)

Duration ofthe
contracts /

arrangements/
transactions

(c)

Salient terms
ofthe contracts

or
arrangements

or transactions
including the
value, if any

(d)

Date(s) of
approval by
the Board. if

any (e)

Amounl
paid as

advances.
an)
(f)

Chameli Enteryrises Pvt.
Ltd.

o Unsecured Loan
Taken

As per the terms of
contract

22s00000

. Unsecured Loan
Pavment t8925000

. Inrerest to be Paid
4781820 30/09/20t4

Ninki Business Corrbines
Pvt. Ltd.

o Unsecured Loan
Given

As per the terms of
contract

600

o Unsecured Loan
Repayment 167927 50

. Interest to be
Received 987s00

0t /t2/20!E

ir'



MeenaAgarwal

Unsecured Loan
Given As per the terms of

contract

91300000

r02701630
4087420

t/t212018Unsecured Loan Repayment
Interest received

Saniay Kumar Agarrval
. Remuneration,

Perquisites & bonus
As per the terms of

contract
228000 25/07/2013

Nasir Khan
. Remuneration.

Perquisites & bonus
As per the terms of

contract
276100 0l/03/2018

Amit Laad
. Remuneration.

Perquisites & bonus
As per the terms of

contract
l7 5233 t9/07/2021

Registered Office: By Order of the Board
Anjani Finance Limited
clN - L659l0MP 1989PLC032799
THE ACARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE
5th Floor. l, SanjanaPark,Adjoining
Agarwal Public School
BicholiMardana Road
Indore 452016 (M.P)

4-- -,

SANJAY KUMARAGARWA)
\r^.

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 29105/2023 (Managing Director)

(DIN:00023611)

K LPANA JAIN
(Ihrector)
(DIN: 02665393)



A\NEXTIRE - t)

Details peltaining to remureration as required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
rule 5(l) ofthe companies (Appointment and remuneratioll ofManagerial personal) Rules,20l6

| ) The % increase in remuneration of each director, chief fi nancial offi cer, Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secretary or ntanager, if any, in the Fy 2022-23, the ratio of the remuneratio rf each director to the
nredian remuneration of the employees of the company for the FY 2021-22 and lhe comparison of the
remuneration of each key managerial personal (KMP) against the performance of the company are as
under: -

S.No Name of
Di rector/KMP for
frnancial year 2022-
23 (')

Remuneration of
Director/KMP

for the financial
Year 2022-23 ('

in Lacs)

7o increase in
Remuneration in
the Financial
yeat 2022-23

Ratio of
remuneration of
each Drector to
median
remuneration of
emDlovees

Comparison of
the
Remuneration of
the KMP against
the performance
ofthe Companv

Mr. AnkurAgarwal NA NA NA

Loss in the
Financial Year

FY 202i -22

2 Mrs. Kalpana Jain NA NA N
Mr. Sanjay Kumar
Asarwal 228000 (+)7 .sso/o 1.24 times

4 lllr.Nasir Khan 276100 (+\8.33% 1.45 times
5 Mr.Amit t'7 5233 36.3s% 0.75 times

6 Mr. Sanhak
Agrawal

NA NA NA

2) The median renuneration ofthe employees ofthe company during the financial year 2022-23was T 170.00
I housands.

3) In the Financial Year, there was a increase of4,08o/o in the median remuneration of employees..

4) There were 5 permanent employees on the rolls ofthe company as on 3l103/2023.

5) Average % increase nrade in the salaries in the financial year 2022).3 KMp 9.56%.

6) It is hereby affirrned that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration poli. of directors KMP and
other employees.

Rcgistered Oflicc:

.-\.njani Firnnco l,inlited
crN r.65e r0MP t989Pr_C032799

II II] ACAIT$'AL CORPOI{A'I1., HOUSE
5th Floor. I.Sarrjana I)ark. Acljoining
Agarual I)ublic Schrxrl

BicholiMarrlana Iload

lndorc .l5l0l6 (i!.1.1')

B) Order of the Board

KAI,PANA JAIN
(Director)

(DlN:02665393).

SAN.'AT' KTI}IAR,{C;I.RWAL
(Managing Director)
(DIN:0002361l)

\br"
)PL.\('ll: l\DORE

D^tt;-:2910512023



  

 
Annexure-E 
 
Vigil-mechanism-or-whistle-blower-policy 

 
1. Preamble 

 
Section177of the Companies Act, 2013 requires every listed company and such class or classes 
of companies, as may be prescribed to establish vigil mechanism for the directors and 
employees to report genuine concerns in such manner as may be prescribed. Regulation 22 of 
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 also requires 
formulation of Vigil Mechanism. 

 
The company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Personnel 
(“the Code”), which lays down the principles and standards that should govern the actions of 
the Directors and Senior Management Personnel. 

 
    Any actual or potential violation of the Code, howsoever insignificant or perceived as such is 

a matter of serious concern for the Company. Such a vigil mechanism shall provide for 
adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use such mechanism and also make 
provision for direct access to the chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate or 
exceptional cases. 

 
2. Policy 

 
In compliance of the above requirements, ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED, (ANJANIFIN), 
being a Listed Company has established Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism and 
formulated a Policy in order to provide a framework for responsible and secure Whistle 
Blowing/ Vigil Mechanism. 

 
3. Policy Objectives 

 
The Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism aims to provide a channel to the Directors and 
Employee to report genuine concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or 
violation of the Codes of Conduct or policy. 

 
The company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal 
conduct of business operations and in order to maintain these standards, the Company 
encourages its employees who have genuine concerns about suspected misconduct to come 
forward and express these concerns without fear of punishment or unfair treatment. 

 
The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of Directors and 
employees to avail of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of 
the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. 



  

 
This neither releases employees from their duty of confidentiality in the course of their 
work nor can it be used as a rouse for raising malicious run founded allegations about a 
personal situation. 
 

4. Definitions 
 

4.1 “Protected Disclosure “means a written communication of a concern made in good 
faith, which discloses or demonstrates information that may evidence an unethical or 
improper activity under the title “SCOPE OF THE POLICY” with respect to the 
Company. It should be factual and not speculative and should contain as much 
specific information as possible to allow for proper assessment of the nature and 
extent of the concern. 

 
4.2 “Subject “means a person or group of persons against or in relation to whom a 

Protected Disclosure is made or evidence gathered during the course of an 
investigation. 

 
4.3 “Vigilance Officer” for the purpose of this policy shall be Company Secretary of the 

Company as appointed from time to time, to receive protected disclosures from 
whistleblowers, maintaining records thereof, placing the same before the Audit 
Committee for its disposal and informing the Whistle Blower the result thereof. 

 
4.4 “Whistle Blower” is a Director or Employee who makes a Protected Disclosure 

under this Policy and also referred in this policy as complainant. 
 
 
5. Scope 

 
The Policy is an extension of the Code of Conduct for Directors & Senior Management 
Personnel and covers disclosure of any unethical and improper or malpractices and events 
which have taken place/suspected to take place involving: 

1. Breach of the Company’s Code  of Conduct 
2. Breach of Business Integrity and Ethics 
3. Breach of terms and conditions of employment and rules thereof 
4. Intentional Financial irregularities, including fraud, or suspected fraud 
5. Deliberate violation of laws/regulations 
6. Gross or Willful Negligence causing substantial and specific danger to health, 

safety and environment 
7. Manipulation of company data /records 
8. Perforation of confidential/ propriety information 
9. Gross Wastage/misappropriation of Company funds/assets  

 
  



  

6. Eligibility 
All Directors and Employees of the Company are eligible to make Protected Disclosures 
under the Policy in relation to matters concerning the Company. 

7. Procedure 
 

All Protected Disclosures should be reported in writing by the complainant as soon as 
possible, not later than 30days after the Whistle Blower becomes aware of the same and 
should either be typed or written in a legible handwriting in English. 

 
The Protected Disclosure should be submitted under a covering letter signed by the 
complainant in a closed and secured envelope and should be super scribed as “Protected 
Disclosure under the Whistle Blower Policy ” or sent through email with the subject 
“Protected disclosure under the Whistle Blower policy”. If the complaint is not super 
scribed and closed as mentioned above, the protected disclosure will be dealt with as if a 
normal disclosure. 

 
All Protected Disclosures should be addressed to the Vigilance Officer of the Company or 
to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. 
The contact details of the Vigilance Officer are as under:‐ 

 
Name and Address‐ Mr. NASIR KHAN, 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer, 
 
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED, 

    The Agarawal Corporate House 
    5th floor, 1, Sanjana Park, 
    Adjoining Agarawal Public School 
    Bicholi Mardana Road, 
    Indore-452011, (M.P.) India 

 
In order to protect the identity of the complainant, the Vigilance Officer will not issue any 
acknowledgement to the complainants and they are advised neither to write their 
name/address on the envelope nor enter into any further correspondence with the Vigilance 
Officer. 
 
Anonymous/Pseudonymous disclosure shall not be entertained by the Vigilance Officer. 
 
On receipt of the protected disclosure the Vigilance Officer shall detach the covering letter 
bearing the identity of the Whistle Blower and process only the Protected Disclosure. 

 
8. Investigation 

 
All Protected Disclosures under this policy will be recorded and thoroughly investigated. 
The Vigilance Officer will carry out an investigation either himself/herself or by involving 
any other Officer of the Company before referring the matter to the Audit Committee of the 



  

Company. 
The Audit Committee, if deems fit, may call for further information or particulars from the 
complainant and at its discretion, consider involving any other/additional Officer of the 
Company and/or Committee and/or an outside agency for the purpose of investigation. 

 
The investigation by itself would not tantamount to an accusation and is to be treated as a 
neutral fact-finding process. 
 
The investigation shall be completed normally within 90 days of the receipt of the protected 
disclosure and is extend able by such period as the Audit Committee deems fit. 

 
Any member of the Audit Committee or other officer having any conflict to interest with 
the matter shall disclose his/her concern/interest forth with and shall not deal with the 
matter. 

 
9. Decision and Reporting 

 
If an investigation leads to a conclusion that an improper or unethical act has been 
committed, the Chairman of the Audit Committee shall recommend to the Board of 
Directors of the Company to take such disciplinary or corrective action as it may deem fit. 

 
Any disciplinary or corrective action initiated against the Subject as a result of the finding 
so fan investigation pursuant to this Policy shall adhere to the applicable personnel or staff 
conduct and disciplinary procedures. 

 
A quarterly report with number of complaints received under the Policy and their outcome 
shall be placed before the Audit Committee and the Board. 

 
A complainant whom takes false allegations of unethical & improper practices or about 
alleged wrongful conduct of the Subject to the Vigilance Officer or the Audit Committee 
shall be subject to appropriate disciplinary action in accordance with the rules, procedures 
and policies of the Company. 

 
10. Confidentiality 

 
The complainant, Vigilance Officer, Members of Audit Committee, the Subject and 
everybody involved in the process shall, maintain confidentiality of all matter sunder this 
Policy, discuss only to the extent or with those persons as required under this policy for 
completing the process of investigations and keep the papers in safe custody.  
 

 
11. Protection 

No unfair treatment will be meted out to a Whistle Blower by virtue of his/her having report
ed a Protected Disclosure under this policy. Adequate safeguards against victimization of c
omplainants shall be provided. The Company will take steps to minimize difficulties, which
 the Whistle Blower may experience as a result of making the Protected Disclosure.  



  

The identity of the Whistle Blower shall be kept confidential to the extent possible and per
mitted under law. Any other employee assisting in the said investigation shall also be protec
ted to the same extent as the Whistle Blower. 

 
12. Disqualifications 

While it will be ensured that genuine Whistle Blowers are accorded complete protection fr
om any kind of unfair treatment as here in set out, any abuse of this protection will warrant
 disciplinary action.  

Protection under this Policy would not mean protection from disciplinary action arising out 
of false or bogus allegations made by a Whistle Blower knowing it to be false or 
bogus or with a mala fide intention.  

Whistle Blowers, whom a keany Protected Disclosures, which have been subsequently foun
d to be mal afide, frivolous or malicious, shall be liable to be prosecuted. 

 
13. Access to Chairman of the Audit Committee 

 
The Whistle Blower shall have right to access the Chairman of the Audit Committee 
 Directly in exceptional case and the Chairman of the Audit Committee is authorized to prescribe 
suitable directions in this regard. 

  
Mr. Ankur Agarwal 
Chairman of the Audit Committee 

Contact:+91 0731- 4949699,Email: anjanifin@rediffmail.com 
 
14. Communication 

 
Directors and employees shall be informed of the Policy by publishing on the 
notice board and the website of the Company. 

 
15. Retention of Documents 

 
All Protected disclosures in writing or documented along with the results of Investigation re
lating there to, shall be retained by the Company for a period of 5 (five) years or such 
other period as specified by any other law in  force, whichever is more. 
 

16. Amendment 
The Company reserves its right to amend or modify this Policy in whole or in part, at any 
time without as signing any reason whatsoever.However, no such amendment or modificati
on will be binding on the Directors and Employees unless the same is not communicated to 
 them.. 
 



m ALAM KHAN & CO.
Corlparly Secretary

(Secretarial, Corporate & Restructuring Advisory Firm)

0ffice: 302, Man Heritage, 0pp. High Court Gate No. 3, South Tukoganj, lndore -452001 (MP) Ph: 0731-4947938, Mob: 786976 7861, Email: csalamkhan@gmail.com

Residence 0ffice: 136, Pakiza Green, Near Bhandari Resort (Bombay lnternational School), Bypass, lndore - 452016 (MP)

5. ALAM KHAN
ElSc, LLB, FtrS,

I NDEPENDENT DTRECToR(l leAl
M.No. F1 141 I, EEP: l65El I

PEER REVIEW Nc].Z4AA/ZOZ2

17.05.2023

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FORM No. MR-3

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2023

[Pursuant to Section 204(1t of the Companies Act, 2l13and Rule No. 9 of the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,

20141

To,
The Members
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
CIN : L6591 0MPl 989PLC032799
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE,
Sth Floor, 1, Sanjana Park, ADJ, Agarwal Public School,
Bicholi, Mardana Road, lndore- 452016 (M.P.)

l, Sahive Alam Khan, Practicing Company Secretary have conducted the Secretarial

Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good

corporate practices by ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED having CIN:

L65910MP1989PLC032799 (hereinafter called "the Company"). Secretarial Audit was

conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the

corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and

returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information

provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives durrng

the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has,

during the audit period ended on 31tt March, 2023 ("Audit Period"), generally

vcomplied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the



has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the

manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

l, have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by Company for the period ended on 31st March, 2023 according

to the provisions of:

(l) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

(ll) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the Rules made

thereunder; -Not Applicable for the period under review

(lll) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed

thereunder;

(lV) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations

made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct

lnvestment and External Commercial Borrowings; -Not Applicable for the

period under review

(V) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and

Exchange Board of lndia Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') to the extent applicable to the

Company: -

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Substantial Acquisition of

Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, - Not Applicable for the

period under review;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligation and

Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 201 5;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board

Trading) Regulations, 201 5;

of lndia (Prohibition of lnsider

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia

Disclosure

(lssue of Capital and

L



Requirements) Regulations, 201 8;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Registrars to an lssue and

Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act

and dealing with client;

f . The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Delisting of Equity Shares)

Regulations, 2009; - Not Applicable for the period under review;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Buyback of Securities)

Regulations, 20'18; - Not Applicable for the period under review;

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Employee Stock Option

Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Regulations, 1999 and

i. The Securities Exchange Board of lndia (Share based Employee Benefits)

Regulation s,2014', - Not Applicable for the period under review;

j The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue and Listing of Debt

Securities) Regulations, 2008; - Not Applicable for the period under

review;

k. The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Depositories and

Participants) Regulations, 2018

(Vl) As stated in the Annexure-A, All the laws, rules, regulation are applicable

specifically to the CompanY.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses with respect to

Secretarial Standards issued by The lnstitute of Company Secretaries of lndia and

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the

Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above.

I further report that:

The Board of Directors of the company was duly constituted



of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, lndependent Directors and

Women Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors took

place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the

provision of the Act.

[However, the Stock Exchange (BSE) issued a mail to the company regarding

fines as per SEBI circular no. SEB| / HO / CFD / CMD / CIR / P / 2020 / 12 dated

January 22, 2O2O with respect to penal actions prescribed under Regulation 17(1)

for Non-compliance with the requirements pertaining to the composition of the

Board including failure to appoint woman director and imposed fine of Rs

3,12,700/-

ln this regards The Listed Entity Anjani Finance Limited write a clarification mail

on 25.011.2022 and submit the requsite documents and clarified that the Listed

entity has not made any non- compliances rn respect of the said provision and

further the company made an apptication for waiver of aforesaid SOP fine and

drop any action under aforesaid circular to the BSE on 14.12.2022 with the

requisite fee.

Thereafter no further communication made by the BSE in that respect. Hence.

listed entity assumed that the BSE waived such fines and drop the action if any.

ln view of the above I am opined that the aforesaid action has been taken by

fhe BSE and after response / apptication for waiver of SOP fines made by the

company in that respect, the BSE sfands safisfied and droped the aforesaid

action.l

Adequate notice is generally given to. all Directors to schedule the

agenda, detailed notes on agenda Were generally sent at least

advance and a system exist for seeking and obtaining further

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and

participation in the meeting.

Board Meeting,

seven days in

information and

for meaningful



Majority decision is carried through and as informed, there were no dissenting

member's views and hence not recorded as part of minutes.

l, further report that as per the explanation given to me in the representations made

by the management and relied upon by me there are adequate systems and
processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the

Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations

and guidelines.

l, further report that as per the explanation given to me in the representations made

by the management and relied upon by me during the period under review there

were no specific events / actions in pursuance of the above referred laws, rule

regulations, guidelines etc., having major bearing on the Company's affairs.

CP No: 16581
UDIN : F01 1 41 1 E000326363
PR No: 2400/2022

Place: lndore
Date: 17.05.2023



ANNEXURE.A

To,
The Members
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

GIN : L6591 OMPl 989PLC032799

THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE'

Sth Floor, 1, Sanjana Park, ADJ, Agarwal Public School'

Bicholi, Mardana Road, lndore- 452016 (M'P')

Securifies Laws

1. All Price sensitive lnformation was informed to the stock exchange from time

to time.

2. All investors complain direcfly received by the RTA & Company is recorded on

the same date of receipt and all are resolved within reasonable time'

Labour Laws

1. All the premises and establishment have been registered with the appropriate

authorities.

2. The company has not employed any child labour/Bonded labour in any of its

establishment'

3.ProvisionswithrelatetocompliancesofPF/ESl/GratuityAct,applicableifany.

RBI Regulations

L Company being NBFC follows all the rules, regulations and Master directions

prescribedbytheRBlandfilesreturnprescribedundersection45-lAandalI

other applicable sections, laws, rules and regulations etc' if any'

Environment Laws

1. As the company is not engaged in the manufacturing activities so the

Environment laws are not applicable to the company.- Not Applicable for the

period under review



Lisf of other laws, rules and regulations specifically applicable to the

Company.

The Company has made compliance, wherever applicable, with the following

applicable laws, rules and regulations as in force:

1) Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934

2) Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002

3) Non-Banking Financial Companies (Acceptance and Deposits Reserve Bank

Note: This report is to be read with our letter which is Annexure-B and forms an

integral part of this report.

FCS No.' 7

CP No: 16581

UDI N : F01 1 41 1 E000326363
PR No; 2400/2022

Place: lndore
Date: 17.05.2023

Directions), 1988

for Alam K
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ANNEXURE.B

To,
The Members
ANJANI FINANGE LIMITED

CtN' uesgl oMPl 989PLc032799

THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE'

Sth Floor, 1, Sanlana-iark, ADJ' Agarwal Public School'

6i.t',orirtrridrn" Road, lndore-452016 (M'P')

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of

theCompany'Myresponsibilityistoexpressanopiniononthesesecretarial

records based on my audit' 
, -, --^^^^^A6 'ate to

lhavefollowedtheauditpracticesandprocessesaSWereapproprl

obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of

secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that

correct facts are reflected in secretarial records' I believe that the processes

and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my oplnlon'

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records

and books of Accounts of the Company'

4. wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc'

5.ThecomplianceoftheprovisionsofCorporate,specificandotherapplrcable

laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibilities of management. My

examinationWaSlimitedtotheverificationofproceduresontestbasts.

6. The secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of

the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management

1.

2.

has conducted the affairs of the comnffii:.
)r6fr ) " ii,i.' ,'' j



for Alam Kha

FCS No; 11411
CP No: 16581
UDIN : F01 1 41 1 E000326363
PR No.' 2400/2022

Place: lndore
Date: 17.O5.2023



ANNEXURE-G 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

In accordance Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with 
rules made there under and some of the best practices followed on Corporate Governance, the report 
containing the details of corporate governance systems and processes at Anjani Finance Limited 
(Anjani) is as under:  

 
1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

 
Your company Anjani Finance Limited is committed to the adoption of best governance practices. 
The Company recognizes the ideals and importance of Corporate Governance believe on the Four 
Pillar of the Corporate Governance i.e. Accountability, Responsibility, Fairness and 
Transparency and followed fair business & corporate practices/ acknowledges its responsibilities 
while dealing with/towards all stakeholders including customers, employees, regulatory authorities, 
shareholders and society at large.  
 
Good Corporate Governance acts as a catalyst for consistent growth of an organization. It is the 
adoption of best business practices which ensure that the Company operates not only within 
regulatory framework, but is also guided by ethics. 
 
Your Company is compliant with the all the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as applicable to the company since 1st December 2015. 
 

 
2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS : 

 
a) COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY 

 
The Board is duly constituted as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
The Brief profile of the company’s board of directors is as under:  
 

Name of Director 
Mr. Sanjay 
Kumar 
Agarwal 

Mr. Ankur 
Agarwal 

Mrs. Kalpana 
Jain 

Mr. 
Champalal 
Dangi 

Mr. Sarthak 
Agarwal 

DIN 00023611 07551302 02665393 08112951 09700883 

Date of birth 08.11.1966 22.04.1990 16.07.1967 12.08.1988 22.08.1999 

Date of 
appointment In 
the current term 

12.02.2019 30.09.2021 23.08.2022 12.02.2019 23.08.2022 



Category / 
Designation 

Executive 
Director 

Independent & 
Non  Executive 
Director 

Non Independent 
& Non Executive 
Women 
Director.* 

Non 
Independent 
& Non  
Executive 
Director* 

Independent & 
Non  Executive 
Director* 

Expertise / 
Experience In 
specific functional 
areas 

Account & 
Finance 

Account 
Finance  

Marketing/Legal Marketing 
Information 
Technology/ 
Account  

Qualification Graduation Post-Graduation Post-Graduation Graduation Graduation 

No. & % of 
Equity shares 
held 

0 0 0 0 0 

List of outside 
company’s 
directorship held 
including the 
name of the listed 
company 

01. DEEPESH 
FARMS & 
PLANTATIONS 
PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

02. AGARWAL 
AGROTECH 
INDUSTRIES 
PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

03. SANJANA 
COLD STORAGE 
PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

04. 
CHAMELIDEVI 
FLOUR MILLS 
PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

05. AGARWAL 
DAL MILLS 
PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

Nil Nil Ninki 
Business 
Combined 
Private 
Limited  

Nil 

Chairman / 
member of the 
committees of the 
board of directors 
of the company 

 Chairman of : 

01. Audit 
Committee 

02. Stakeholder 
& Relationship  

Member of : 

01. Audit 
Committee 

02. Stakeholder & 
Relationship  

- Member of : 

01. Audit 
Committee 

02. Stakeholder 
& Relationship  



Committee 

03. Nomination 
& 
Remuneration 
Committee 

Committee 

03. Nomination & 
Remuneration 
Committee 

Committee 

03. Nomination 
& 
Remuneration 
Committee 

Chairman / 
member of the 
committees of the 
board of directors 
of other company 
In which he/ she 
is director 

- - - - - 

Director’s 
interest. 

NA NA NA NA NA 

*Note:   
 Mr. Champalal Dangi (DIN -08112951) has resigned from the Board w.e.f. 23rd August 2022. 
 Mr. Sarthak Agarwal (DIN -09700883) was appointed as an additional director on 23rd August 2022 and was 

reappointed on the subsequent AGM. 
 Designation of Mrs. Kalpana Jain (DIN-02665393) changed from Non- Executive & Independent Women Director to 

Non- Executive & Non- Independent Women director w.e.f 23rd August 2022. 
  

b) BOARD PROCEDURE 
 

The Board meets at least once in a quarter to review the quarterly performance and the financial 
results. The Board meetings are generally scheduled well in advance and the notice of each Board 
Meeting is given in writing to each director. During the financial year ended March 31st, 2023, five 
board Meetings were held respectively on 27-05-2022, 29-07-2022, 23-08-2022, 09-11-2022, and 
27-01-2023. The gaps between two consecutive Board Meetings are as per mentioned in 
Companies Act, 2013; SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015; Secretarial standard etc. 
 
The directors bring to the board a wide range of experience and skills. Brief profiles of the 
directors, are set out elsewhere in the annual report. The composition of the board is in conformity 
with SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. As per the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, no director can 
be a member in more than 10 committees or act as chairman of more than 5 committees across all 
public companies in which he is a director. Details of the Board of Directors in terms of their 
directorships/memberships in committees of public companies are as under: 
 
The composition of the Board of Directors, the number of other Directorship and Committee 
positions held by the director, of which the director is a Member/Chairman, are as under: 
 

Name of 
Director 

Category 

 

DIN 

No. of 
Board 

Meetings 
attended 
during 

the year 

Whether 
attended 

last 
AGM 

No. of 
other 

Director-
ship held 

Committee/ 
Membership held in 

other Companies 

As 
Member 

As 
Chairman 



Mr. Sanjay 
Kumar 
Agarwal 
 

Executive 
Director 

00023611 05 

 

No 5 - - 

Mr. Ankur 
Agarwal 

Independent & 
Non  Executive 
Director 

07551302 

 

05 Yes 0 - 3 

Mrs. 
Kalpana Jain 

Non 
Independent & 
Non  Executive 
Director 

02665393 05 Yes 0 - - 

Mr. 
Champalal 
Dangi 

Non-
Independent & 
Non  Executive 
Director 

08112951 03 No 1 - - 

Mr. Sarthak 
Agarwal 

Independent & 
Non  Executive 
Director 

09700883 02 Yes 0 - - 

In Accordance with SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING 
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015, 
membership/chairmanships of Audit Committees and Stakeholders Relationship Committees in all 
public limited companies have been considered. 
 

c) INDUCTION AND FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT 
DIRECTOR: 
 
The objective of a familiarization programme is to ensure that the non-executive directors are 
updated on the business environment and overall operations of the Company. This enables the non-
executive directors to make better informed decisions in the interest of the Company and its 
stakeholders. 
 
In compliance with the requirements of SEBI Regulations, the Company has put in place a 
familiarization programme for the Independent Directors to familiarize them with their role, rights 
and responsibility as Directors, the working of the Company, nature of the industry in which the 
Company operates, business model etc. 

 
A familiarization programme was conducted for non-executive directors on areas such as the core 
functions of the Company, overview of the industry, financials and the performance of the 
Company. An overview of the familiarization programme is placed on the Company’s website - 
https://anjanifin.com//uploads/images/Familiarization_Programmes_.pdf 

  d) SEPARATE MEETING OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
 
During the year, as per the requirement of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, a separate meeting of the independent directors of the Company was 
held on January 27, 2023 without the attendance of non-independent directors and members of the 
management. All independent directors were present at the meeting, wherein they had inter alia; 
reviewed the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole; reviewed the 
performance of the Chairman of the Company and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of 
flow of information between the company management and the Board. 



 
e) CODE OF CONDUCT 

 
The company has already adopted a code of conduct for all employees of the company and 
Executive directors. The board has also approved a code of conduct for the non-executive directors 
of the company. All board members and senior management personnel (as per SEBI (LODR), 
2015) have affirmed compliance with the applicable code of conduct. The directors and senior 
management of the company have made disclosures to the board confirming that there are no 
material financial and/ or commercial transactions between them and the company that could have 
potential conflict of interest with the company at large. Board of Directors has laid down a Code of 
Conduct for all the Board members and all the employees in the management grade of the 
Company. The Code of Conduct is posted on the website of the Company - 
https://anjanifin.com//uploads/images/CODE_OF_CONDUCT_FOR_BOARD_MEMBERS_AND
_SENIOR_MANAGEMENT.pdf. For the year under review, all directors and members of senior 
management have affirmed their adherence to the provisions of the Code. 
 

f) PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 
 

In January 2015, SEBI notified the SEBI (Prevention of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 which 
came into effect from May 15, 2015. Pursuant thereto, the Company has formulated and adopted a 
Code of Practices & Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information 
(UPSI) and revised existing Share Dealing Code for Prevention of Insider Trading. The code 
ensures that the employees deal in the shares of the Company only at a time when any price 
sensitive information that could be known to the employee is also known to the public at large. This 
code is applicable to every employee and director of the Company. 
 
Prevention of insider trading code is displayed on the company’s website; link for the same is 
https://anjanifin.com//uploads/images/Code_of_Conduct.pdf 
 

g) LIST OF CORE SKILLS/EXPERTISE/COMPETENCIES IDENTIFIED BY THE BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS AS REQUIRED IN THE CONTEXT OF ITS BUSINESS(ES) AND 
SECTOR(S) FOR IT TO FUNCTION EFFECTIVELY AND · THOSE ACTUALLY 
AVAILABLE WITH THE BOARD : 

 
The following is the list of core skills / expertise / competencies identified by the Board of Directors 
as required in the context of the Company's business and that the said skills are available with the 
Board Members: 
 

i. Knowledge on Company's businesses, policies and business culture major risks/threats and potential 
opportunities and knowledge of the industry in which the Company operates, 
 

ii. Behavioural skills - attributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to contribute 
effectively to the growth of the Company,  
 

iii. Financial, Auditing, Taxation and Management skills,  
 

iv. Technical /Professional skills and specialized knowledge in relation to Company's business. 
  



 
h) MATRIX SETTING OUT SKILLS / EXPERTISE / COMPETENCIES HELD BY 

DIRECTOR AS ON 31"MARCH, 2023: 
 
Skills /  
Expertise /  
Competencies 

Mr. Sanjay 
Kumar 
Agarwal 

Mr. Ankur 
Agarwal 

Mrs. Kalpana 
Jain 

Mr. Champalal 
Dangi 

Mr. Sarthak 
Agarwal 

Knowledge on  
Company's 
businesses 

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Behavioral Skills   Yes NA NA NA NA 
Financial, 
Auditing, 
Taxation and 
Management 
skills  

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Technical / 
Professional 
skills and 
specialized 
knowledge  

NA Yes NA NA Yes 

 
i) CONFIRMATION THAT IN THE OPINION OF THE BOARD, THE INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTOR FULFILL THE CONDITION SPECIFIED IN THIS REGULATION AND ARE 
INDEPENDENT OFTHE MANAGEMENT:  
 
All Independent Directors has given disclosure as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Listing Regulations that they are independent of the management and the Management do hereby 
confirm their independency 

j) DETAILED REASON FOR RESIGNATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR WHO 
RESIGNS BEFORE THE EXPIRY OF HIS TENURE ALONG WITH THE 
CONFIRMATION BY SUCH DIRECTOR THAT THERE ARE NO OTHER MATERIAL 
REASON OTHER THAN THOSE PROVIDED: 
 
During the year under review, Mr. Champalal Dangi (DIN - 08112951) has resigned from the post of 
Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 23rd August 2022 Due to his personal assignment and 
work. 

 
3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

 
Currently, there are three Board Committees – Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The terms of reference of the Board 
Committees are determined by the Board from time to time. Meetings of each Board, Committee 
are convened by the Chairman of the respective Committees. 
 

i. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 
 

A. TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

The terms of reference stipulated by the Board of Directors to the Audit Committee are, as contained 
in Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule II of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules 
made there under, major of which are as follows: 



 
1. oversight of the Available financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information 

to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 
2. recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the 

Company; 
3. approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors; 
4. reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon before 

submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: 
a. matters, required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statements to be included in the 

Board’s report in terms of clause (C) of sub section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013; 
b. changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 
c. major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management; 
d. significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 
e. compliance with listing and other legal requirement relating to financial statements; 
f. disclosure of any related party transactions; 
g. modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report; 

5. reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board 
for approval; 

6. reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of                                    funds 
raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue preferential issue, etc.) the  statement of funds 
utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document /  prospectus/ notice and the report 
submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the  utilization of proceeds of a public or rights 
issue, and making appropriate  recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter; 

7. review and Monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process; 
8. approval or and subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties; 
9. scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investment; 

10. valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary; 
11. evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
12. reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of 

the internal control systems; 
13. reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure 
coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

14. discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on; 
15. reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there 

is suspected fraud of irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and 
reporting the matter to the board; 

16. discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit 
as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 

17. to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 
share holders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; 

18.  to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism; 
19. approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and 

background, etc. of the candidate 
20. Carrying out any other function as in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. 

  



B. CONSTITUTION AND COMPOSITION: 
 
During the year Mr. Sarthak Agarwal appointed as a member of Audit Committee and Mr. 
Champalal Dangi retired from the audit committee w.e.f. 23rd August 2022. 
 
The terms of reference of the audit committee are extensive and include all that is mandated in 
Regulations 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and 
Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has complied with the requirements of 
Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as 
regards composition of the Audit Committee.  
 
During the period under review, four Committee meetings were held respectively on 27-05-2022, 
29-07-2022, 09-11-2022 and 27-01-2023. 
 
The composition of the Audit Committee is as per Reg.18 of the SEBI (LODR), 2015 and 
attendance at its meetings is given hereunder: 
 

 
The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting of the 
Company.  

Name and designation of Compliance Officer 
Mr. Nasir Khan, 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer is the Secretary of the Audit Committee. 
 

ii.  NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

A) TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
 
The Committee is empowered to – 
 

(i) Formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of 
Directors and oversee the succession management process for the Board and senior 
management employees. 

(ii) Identification and assessing potential individuals with respect to their expertise, skills, 
attributes, personal and professional standing for appointment and re-appointment as Directors 
/ Independent Directors on the Board and as Key Managerial Personnel. 

(iii) Formulate a policy relating to remuneration for the Directors, Committee and also the Senior 
Management Employees. 

(iv) Support Board in evaluation of performance of all the Directors & in annual self-assessment of 
the Board’s overall performance. 

(v) Conduct Annual performance review of CEO and Senior Management Employees; 
 

Name of Director Position 
No. of 

Meetings 
Meetings attended 

Mr. Ankur Agarwal 
 

Chairman 4 4 

Mrs. Kalpana Jain Member 4 4 

Mr. Champalal Dangi  Member 2 2 

Mr. Sarthak Agrawal Member 2 2 



B) COMPOSITION: 
 
In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules 
and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
The details are as follows: 
 
During the year Mr. Sarthak Agarwal appointed as a member of nomination and remuneration 
committee and Mr. Champalal Dangi retired from the same w.e.f. 23rd of August 2022. 
 
The Remuneration Committee comprises of Two Non-Executive Independent Directors and one 
Non-Executive Non-Independent Women Director. During the period under review, Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee meetings were held on respectively on 27-05-2022, 23.08.2022 and 
27.01.2023  
 

Name of Director Position 
No. of 

Meetings 
Meetings 
attended 

Mr. Ankur Agarwal Chairman 3 3 

Mr. Kalpana Jain Member 3 3 

Mr. Champalal Dangi Member 2 2 

Mr. Sarthak Agarwal Member 1 1 

 
The remuneration committee has been constituted to recommend/review the remuneration package 
of the Managing/ Whole Time Directors based on performance and defined criteria. 
 
C) PERFORMANCE EVALUATION FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:  
 
Pursuant to the Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules and as stipulated 
under Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, the Board of Directors adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its performance and as 
well as that of its Committees and Individual Directors. A structured evaluation process covering 
various aspects of the Boards functioning such as Composition of the Board & committees, 
experience & competencies, performance of specific duties & obligations, governance issues etc. 
 
(iii) STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
 
Based on the revised scope, this Committee is responsible for transfer/ transmission of shares, 
satisfactory redressal of investors’ complaints and recommends measures for overall improvement 
in the quality of investor services. The Committee also looks into shares kept in abeyance, if any. In 
compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, along with rules made 
there under Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. 
 
During the year Mr. Sarthak Agarwal appointed as a member of stakeholder relationship committee 
and Mr. Champalal Dangi retired from the same w.e.f. 23rd August 2022. 
 
Mr. Ankur Agarwal– Chairman, Mrs. Kalpana Jain and Mr. Sarthak Agrawal are members of the 
Committee. The Committee reviews the redressal of grievances of shareholders relating to transfer 
of shares, non-receipt of annual reports, non-receipt of dividend or revalidation of expired dividend 
warrants, recording the change of address, nomination, etc. 



 
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of Two Independent Non Executive Directors 
and one Non Independent & Non Executive Women Director.  
 
During the period under review, four Stakeholder Relationship Committee meetings were held 
respectively on 27-05-2022, 29-07-2022, 09-11-2022 and 27-01-2023. 
 

 
Name and designation of Compliance Officer 
Mr. Nasir Khan, 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

 
During the year 2022-23 no complaints was received. Outstanding complaints as on 31st March, 
2023 were NIL. The Company Secretary is the secretary of the Committee. 
 
4. GENERAL BODY MEETING 
 
Date, Time and Venue of the last three Annual General Meetings: 

 

Year Date Time Venue 
No. Of special 

resolutions passed 
2019-
2020 

30/09/2020 3:00 PM THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE, 1, 
SANJANA PARK, ADJ. AGARWAL PUBLIC 

SCHOOL, BICHOLI MARDANA ROAD 
INDORE Indore MP 452016  

No special Resolution 
Passed. 

2020-
2021 

30/09/2021 3:00 PM THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE, 1, 
SANJANA PARK, ADJ. AGARWAL PUBLIC 

SCHOOL, BICHOLI MARDANA ROAD 
INDORE Indore MP 452016  

No special Resolution 
Passed. 

2021-22 30/09/2022 4:00 PM THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE, 1, 
SANJANA PARK, ADJ. AGARWAL PUBLIC 

SCHOOL, BICHOLI MARDANA ROAD 
INDORE Indore MP 452016  

No special Resolution 
Passed. 

 
a) No extra-ordinary general meeting of the shareholders was held during the year. 
b) During the year, the Company has not sought shareholders’ approval through Postal Ballot.  

 
 

5.  DISCLOSURES  
 

A. The particulars of transactions between the Company and its related parties are set out at Notes 
to financial statements. However these transactions are not likely to have any conflict with the 
Company’s interest. 

Name of Director Position 
No. of 

Meetings 
Meetings attended 

Mr. Ankur Agarwal 
 

Chairman 4 4 

Mrs. Kalpana Jain Member 4 4 

Mr. Champalal Dangi  Member 2 2 

Mr. Sarthak Agrawal Member 2 2 



B. Penalty issued by sebi for failure to appoint women director, clarification was written to BSE, 
there was further no communication from BSE so listed entity assumed the charged were 
dropped.  

C. The Board of Directors has adopted the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management 
and the same has been placed on the Company’s website. All Board Members and the Senior 
Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the year under 
review. 

D. The Company has a Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism to deal with any instance of fraud and 
mismanagement. The employees of the Company are free to report violations of any laws, rules, 
regulations and concerns about unethical conduct to the Audit Committee under this policy. The 
policy ensures that strict confidentiality is maintained whilst dealing with concerns and also that 
no discrimination with any person for a genuinely raised concern. 

E. The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility 
initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable. 

F. As required under SEBI (LODR), 2015, Certificate on Corporate Governance is provided in the 
Annual Report. 

G. As required by SEBI (LODR), 2015, certification on financial statements is provided in the 
Annual Report. 

H. Company is fully committed to the compliance of applicable mandatory requirement of 
regulations Under SEBI (LODR), 2015 as amended from time to time. The company submits 
quarterly Compliance Report to BSE in respect of Regulations applicable Under SEBI (LODR), 
2015. 
 

 
 
6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS. 

 
Criteria of making payment to Non-executive Directors  
 
The company formulated Policy for remuneration to Directors and KMP and the same is 
disclosed on the website: 
https://anjanifin.com//uploads/images/Criteria_for_making_payment_to_Non-
Executive_Directors_.pdf 

 
Details of the remuneration paid to the directors during the year under review are as 
under:   
   
Name of Directors Amount Period of appointment 

Sanjay Kumar Agarwal (Managing 
Director)  

228000 
60 Months 

 

  



7. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION : 
 
a. All financial results are immediately sent to stock exchanges after being taken on record by the 

Board. 
 
b. As per the requirements of Listing Agreement, Results are also published in leading in English 

and Hindi newspapers. These are not sent individually to the shareholders. The said results are 
also displayed at Company’s web site. 

 
c. The Company’s website  contains a separate dedicated section named “Others” under 

“Disclosures” where information for shareholders is available. 
 
8. GENERAL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS 

 

Date time and venue of the Annual General 
meeting  

Wednesday, the 27th day of September, 2023 at 
registered office at  THE AGARWAL 
CORPORATE HOUSE, 5th Floor, 1, Sanjana Park, 
Adjoining Agarwal Public School Bicholi 
Mardana Road, Indore, Madhya Pradesh, India at 
3:00 P.M 

Financial Year end 31st March 2023 

Corporate Identification Number. 

The Company is registered in the State of Madhya 
Pradesh having Corporate Identification Number 
(CIN) as allotted by Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
(MCA) as L65910MP1989PLC032799. 

Financial calendar results for quarter ending  
Quarter ending 30th June 2023  
Quarter ending 30th September 2023 
Quarter ending 31st December 2023 
Quarter ending 31st March 2024 

Date : 
On or Before 12th August 2023 
On or Before 14th November 2023 
On or Before 14th February 2024 
On or Before 30th May 2024 

DATE OF BOOK CLOSURE / RECORD 
DATE 

21-09-2023 to 27-09-2023(Both days inclusive) 

DIVIDEND PAYMENT DATE  Not Applicable 

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGE 
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.(BSE) 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers Dalal Street 
Mumbai- 400001 

SCRIP CODE  531878 

DEMAT ISIN No. FOR NSDL AND CDSL INE283D01018 

LISTING FEES TO STOCK EXCHANGES : 
Company has paid listing fees in respect of 
financial year 2022-2023 to the BSE Limited. 

CUSTODIAL FEES TO DEPOSITORIES : 

Company has paid Custodian Fees for the financial 
year 2022-23 to both depositories viz. National 
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). 

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER 
AGENT 

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd, 
5th Floor, 506 TO 508,Amarnath Business Centre – 



1 ( ABC-1),Beside Gala Business Centre, Nr. St. 
Xavier’s College Corner,Off C G Road, 
Ellisbridge,Ahmedabad - 380006.  
Contact No.- 079 - 2646 5179, 
Email. - ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in 

COMPANY SECRETARY AND 
COMPLIANCE OFFICER  

CS Nasir Khan 

PLANT LOCATION Not Applicable 

GOING CONCERN: 

The directors are satisfied that the Company has 
adequate resources to continue its business for the 
foreseeable future and consequently consider it 
appropriate to adopt the going concern basis in 
preparing the financial statements. 

REGISTERED & ADMINISTRATIVE 
OFFICES: 

THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE 5th 
Floor, 1, Sanjana Park, Adjoining Agarwal Public 
School 
Bicholi Mardana Road, Indore, Madhya Pradesh, 
India 

ADDRESS FOR INVESTOR 
CORRESPONDENCE:  

 
In case any problem or query shareholders can 
contact at:  
 

Name 
Mr. Nasir Khan (Company Secretary 
and Compliance officer) 

Address 
: 

The Agarwal Corporate House, 5th 
Floor, 1, Sanjana Park, Adjoining 
Agarwal Public School, Bicholi 
Mardana Road, Indore, Madhya 
Pradesh, India 

Phone 0731-4949699 

Fax 0731-2548156 

Email anjanifin@rediffmail.com  

SHAREHOLDERS MAY ALSO CONTACT 
COMPANY’S REGISTRAR & SHARE 
TRANSFER AGENT AT: 
 

Name Link Intime India Private Limited 

Address 

5th Floor, 506 TO 508, 
Amarnath Business Centre – 1 ( ABC-
1), 
Beside Gala Business Centre, 
Nr. St. Xavier’s College Corner, 
Off C G Road, Ellisbridge, 
Ahmedabad - 380006 

Phone +91 79 26465179 

Fax +91 79 26465179 

Email ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in 

Website  www.linkintime.co.in 

 
  



 
a) SHARE PRICE DATA 

 
The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 

Date Open High Low Close 

30-04-2022 6.25 7 5.62 5.98 

31-05-2022 5.98 6.98 5.51 5.81 

30-06-2022 5.32 6.38 4 4.73 

31-07-2022 4.7 5.44 4 4.74 

31-08-2022 4.52 5.3 4.11 4.5 

30-09-2022 4.64 5 4.01 4.16 

31-10-2022 4.94 5.49 4.02 5.2 

30-11-2022 5.4 7.55 4.15 7.33 

31-12-2022 7.33 7.33 5.01 5.27 

31-01-2023 5.03 7.64 5.02 7.64 

28-02-2023 8.02 9.58 7.2 9.13 

31-03-2023 9.58 9.58 6.85 7.49 

 

b) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2023 
 

Sr. No. Particulars 
No. of Shares of `10/- 

each 
%  holding 

1. Corporate Bodies (Promoter Co) 5360966 52.85 

2. Clearing Member 3600 0.035 

3. Other Bodies Corporate 386361 3.81 

4. Hindu Undivided Family 349050 3.44 

5. Non Resident Indians 5830 0.057 

6. Non Resident (Non Repatriable) 1686 0.016 

7. Public 4035807 39.79 
 Total 10143300 100.00% 

 
 
c) DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2023 

  
 

Number of  Equity  
Shares held 

SHAREHOL
DER 

%OF 
TOTAL 

HOLDERS 

TOTALSHARE
S 

% OF TOTAL 
SHARES 

Up to 500 4603 89.0157 474626 4.6792 

501-1000 187 3.6163 159462 1.5721 



1001-2000 131 2.5334 214602 2.1157 

2001-3000 45 0.8702 115961 1.1432 

3001-4000 30 0.5802 109980 1.0843 

4001-5000 52 1.0056 251026 2.4748 

5001-10000 61 1.1797 479848 4.7307 

10001 And Above 62 1.1990 8337795 82.2000 

Total 5171 100 10143300 100.0000 

 
 

d) DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY 
 

On March 31st 2023, nearly 93.25% of the shareholders of Company were holding shares in 
demat form. In the same way, Promoters & Promoters-group shareholding was also fully 
dematerialized. Brief position of Company’s dematerialized shares is given below:  

 
Particular  No. of Shares  % of total capital issued 
Held in Dematerialised form in CDSL 8048522 79.35% 
Held in Dematerialised form in NSDL 1410073 13.90% 
Physical  684705 6.75% 
Total 10143300 100.00% 

 
 

e) SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM 
  

All transfers of shares held in physical form are dealt by our Registrar and Share Transfer Agents. 
Presently the share transfers received in physical form are processed and registered within 
prescribed time periods (15) days from the date of receipt subject to the documents being valid 
and complete in all respects. Depositories control share transfers in Demat Mode. The Company 
obtains from a Company Secretary in Practice half yearly certificate of compliance in respect of 
compliance with share transfer formalities as required under Reg.  40(9) of the SEBI (LODR), 
2015 with Stock Exchanges and files a copy of the certificate with the stock exchanges. 
 

f) RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT REPORT 
 
As stipulated by Securities and Exchange Board of India, Company is required to carry out 
Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit (RSCA) from an Independent practicing Company 
Secretary. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon of Practicing Company 
Secretary is submitted to the stock exchanges. The audit, inter alia, confirms that the total listed 
and paid-up capital of the company is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of 
shares in dematerialized form (held with NSDL and CDSL) and total number of shares in 
physical form. 

 
  



 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

 
 
The Management of the company presents its analysis report covering performance and outlook 
of the company. The report has been prepared in compliance with corporate governance 
requirement as laid down in Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Schedule IV: -  
 
The Non Banking Finance Company (NBFC) in private sector in India is represented by a large 
number of small and medium sized companies with regional focus. Over the years, our company 
has steadily broadened its business activities to cover a wide spectrum of services in the financial 
intermediation space with the basic focus on investment & finance. 
 
Your company has reduced its operational cost and carefully evaluating investments. The 
company has no NPA account and no bad debts for the period ended on 31st March 2023. 
 
The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all activities are 
monitored and controlled against any unauthorized use or disposition of assets. The audit 
committee of the Board of Directors reviews the adequacy of internal control. 
 
Considering company’s current business activities enterprise resource planning Module-SAP is 
not practically feasible and financially viable for the company. Company’s current business 
activity does not require any technology up gradation or modernization. 
 
Statements in Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the company’s objectives, 
projections and estimates are forward looking statements and progressive within the meaning of 
applicable security laws and regulations. Actual results may vary from those expressed or 
implied, depending upon economic conditions, Government policies and other incidental factors. 
 

a. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS : 
 
The company's management reveals that the corporate and finance sector has good potential because of 
the company's approach of hassle free financing, Tax motivations by the government and optimistic 
capital market.  On the above assumptions, the company is going in the positive direction. 
 
Further, a major threat appears to be on account of further increase in interest rates trends in takes over of 
loans, which might affect the profitability of the company. However, your company is confident of facing 
the challenges and is optimistic about the sustenance of this finance segment for quite a long time 

 
b) SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE: 

The Company belongs to only one segment. The details of performance are given under 
respective head in Financial Statement. 

c) OUTLOOK :  

According to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a Company is obliged to present its future 
outlook in its Corporate Governance Report. Your Company's estimates for future business 
development are based both on its customer's forecasts and on the Company's own assessments. 

d) RISK AND CONCERN:  



Though the management of the Company is quite meticulous about the security and recovery 
aspect of each finance file, which reflects from the fact that the overall NPA is NIL during the 
year Your Company will continue to adopt strategies to register significant increase in business 
volumes and would intimate still more concentrated efforts to maintain the NPA level to its 
minimum. 

e) INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & THEIR ADEQUACY : 

The Company has a proper and adequate Internal Control System to ensure that all assets are 
safeguarded, and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transaction 
are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The Company, in consultation with its Statutory 
Auditors, periodically reviews and ensures the adequacy of Internal Control Procedures for the 
orderly conduct of business and also includes a review to ensure overall adherence to 
management policies and applicable laws & regulations. Cost control measures, especially on 
major cost determinants, have been implemented. 

f) DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO 
OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE : 

Your Company discusses the financial performance of the Company with respect to its 
operational performances. 

g) MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCE 
DEVELOPMENTS/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF 
PEOPLE EMPLOYED : 

During the year under review, the Company continued its emphasis on Human Resource 
Development as one of the critical areas of its operation. 

Executives and officers of the Company having high potential in the field of Finance, Accounts 
and Computer were regularly visiting at branch offices with a view to update their knowledge 
and to keep them abreast of the present-day finance scenario for meeting the challenges ahead. 

Further, the Company also organizes annually, training programme(s) at its Head Office and 
other places, for face-to-face interaction of all branch personnel with head office personnel. + 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS 

Key Ratio 2022-2023 2021-2022 Variances 
Comments for 
Variation in ratio 
above 25 % 

Debtors turnover 
ratio 

6.85 3.86 2.99 - 

Inventory turnover 
ratio 

NA NA NA - 

Interest coverage 
ratio 

1.90 (0.98) 2.88 - 

Current ratio 2.95 2.85 0.10 - 



Debt Equity ratio 0.49 0.49 - - 

Operating profit 
margin (%) 

195.28 (31.57) 226.85 
Due to Provision of 
NPA  reserved 

Net profit margin 
(%) 

119.94 (56.28) 176.22 
Due to Provision of 
NPA  reserved 

Return on net worth 
( Any Change ) 

11.86 (6.31) 18.17 - 

 

h) COMPANY'S CORPORATE WEBSITE  

The Company's website - https://anjanifin.com is a comprehensive reference on Anjani’s management, 
vision, mission, policies, corporate governance, corporate sustainability, investor relations, sales network, 
updates and news. The section “Others” under “Disclosures”' serves to inform the shareholders, by giving 
complete financial details, shareholding patterns, corporate governance report, corporate benefits, 
information relating to stock exchanges, registrars & transfer agents and frequently asked questions etc. 
Investors can also submit their queries and get feedback through online interactive forms.  

OTHER DISCLOSURE: 
 
a) Disclosure regarding materially significant related party transactions: 
 
None of the transaction with any of the related parties were in conflict with the interest of the 
Company. Attention of members is drawn to the disclosure of transactions with the related parties 
set out in Notes on Accounts, forming part of the Annual report. None of the transactions with 
any of the related parties were in conflict with the interest of the Company. 

b) Disclosure of non-compliance by the Company:  
 
There has been no instance of non-compliance on any matter related to the capital markets, during 
the last two years. 

c) The company had constituted the Vigil Mechanism and the details of its establishment are 
disclosed on the website of the company which can be accessed through: www.anjanifin.com and 
affirmation that no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee. 

d)  Details of compliance with mandatory requirement and adoption of the non mandatory 
requirement. 
 The Company has made all the compliances of mandatory requirements as required under SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as may be applicable to the 
company from time to time.  
The Company also complying with certain non-mandatory requirements wherever the 
management considers appropriate in the best corporate governance practice 

e) The company does not have any Material Subsidiary; hence the company has not 
formulated policy for the same. 

e) Discretionary Requirements under Regulation 27 of Listing Regulation 
The status of compliance with discretionary recommendations of the Regulation 27 of the Listing 
Regulations with Stock Exchanges is provided below: 



1. Shareholders’ Rights: As the quarterly and half yearly Unaudited Financial Statement are 
published in the newspapers and are also posted on the Company’s website, the same are not 
being sent to the shareholders. 
2. Modified Opinion in Auditors Report: The Company’s financial statement for the year 2022-
2023 does not contain any modified audit opinion. 
3. Reporting of Internal Auditor: The Internal Auditor reports to the Audit Committee. 

f) Policy on Related Party Transaction disclosed on the website of the company can be accessed 
through Web link: www.anjanifin.com.. 
 

g) Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary for Non Dis-qualification of Directors: 
 
As required under Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, the Company has 
obtained a certificate from CS Sahive Alam Khan (FCS 11411, CP No.16581), proprietor of 
Alam Khan & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, certifying that none of the Directors on the 
Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as 
directors of the Company by the SEBI/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory 
authority is attached as Annexure to the Corporate Governance Report 
 

i) Whether the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any Committee of the Board, 
which is mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year:  
 
There are no such instances where, the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any 
committee of the Board. 
 

j) Total fees for all services paid by the company and its subsidiary on a consolidated basis, to 
the statutory auditors and all entities in the network of which the statutory auditor is a 
part : 
 
The company does not have any subsidiary company. 
 

k) Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013: 
 
The Company has in place an effective mechanism for dealing with complaints relating to sexual 
harassment at workplace 
a. No. of complaints filed during the year - 
b. No. of complaints disposed off during the year - 
c. No. of complaints pending as on end of the financial year - 

 

  



CEO & CFO CERTIFICATION

The CEo & cFo have issued Certiflcate pursuant to the provision of Regulation l7(g) of the ListingRegulations certifying that the financial statement do not contain any riaterially untrue statemenrs
represent a true and fair view of the company's affairs. The said certificate is annlxed and forms parrof the Annual Report.

CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATION

This is to certify that:

In.pursuance of the prov.isions of in Regulation 34 (3) read with point No. D of Schedule V of SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2Ol5. A Code of Conduct for theBoard members and the Senior Management personnef of the Company has been approved by theBoard.

The said code of conduct.has been uploaded on the website of the company and has also beencirculated to the Board members and,the Senior Management personnel of the Company.

All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the said Codeof Condr-rct, for the period ended 3lrt March. 2023.

Place: Indore
Date:2910512023

-- ( \\ lEa"
Qlnjay Kumar Agalwat) J (Kalpana Jain)
Managing Directbr

(DIN:00023611)
Director
(DIN:0266s393)



CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

In compliance u,ith Regulation l7 (8) read with Schedule II Part B of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,20l5, we hereby certify that:

A. We have reviewed Financial Statements and the cash flow of Anjani Financ'e Limited for the
year ended on 3 I't March 2023 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:
(l) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;
(2) These staternents together present a true and fair view of the listed ;ntity's affairs and are in
cornpliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the listed
entities during the year 2022-2023 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the listed entity's code
of corrduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and rre have evaluated the effectiveness ofCompany's internal control systems of the listed entity
perraining to flnancial reporting and they have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee.
deflciencies in the design or operation of such internal control s, if any, of which they aie aware and
the steps ther lrave taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.
D. \\'e have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee
r ii that tltere are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
riirthat there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and that the same
hare bc'ert disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; except changes made by the Government
Iiom tirne to time: and

tiii) that no instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement
lhereirr. if an1. of the management or an employee having a significant role in the listed entity's
internal control s)'stem over financiai reporting

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

For. Anjani Finance Limited

Place: Indore
Date:2910512023

Akl

-

(Amit)
C h i ef F i n a n cia I OfJi c er
PAN: BNJPA5032R

c-- --

(Sanjay Kumar Agarwal)
Managing Director
(DIN:00023611)



l.

Inclependent Auditor's Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate Governance
requirements under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015

To,
The Members.
Anjani Iiinance Limited
ctN - L659 I OMP I 989PLC032799
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE
5th Floor. l,Saniana Park, Adjoining
Agarrval Public School
Bicholi Mardana Road
Indore 452016 (M.P)

This reporl conlains details of compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Anjani
Finance Limited ('the Company') for the year ended 3l't March, 2023, as stipulaied in Regulat'ions
17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and E of S.chedule V of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and )isclosure Requirements)
Regu lations .2015 (the "Listing Regulation").

Ma na gern ent's Responsibility
The conrpliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
nlanagement of the Company. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
tllaintaining operating effectiveness of internal control and procedures to enirr. thi compliance with
the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in SEBI Listing Regulations

lJ,:i::,i'i}.n'J:ill,?::'g.rts or the Spsr Listing Regurations, ir is our responsibiri;y to express a
reasottable assurance in a form of an opinion as to lVhether the Compa ry has compl'ied with the
corlditiotls of Corporate Covernance as stipulated in SEBI Listing Regulations forthe yearended 3l.t
March.2023.
Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company-for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Covernance. It is neither an audii no,. un
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.
We cortducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate
Coverttance issued by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India (";CAI"), the Standards on
ALrditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,20l3, in so faras applicable forthe
pLrrpose of this certificate and as per the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificaies for Special
Purposes issrred by the ICAI which requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the
Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI.
We have cornplied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Stt rdard on Quality Control
(SQC) I. Qtrality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial
Infbrnratiorr, and other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion
In out'opiniorr. and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us and the
representation provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has Complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned SEBI Listing Regulations.

2.

J.

4.

5.

6.

7.



8. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as Io the future viability of the Company nor
the efliciency or eft'ectiveness with which the management has conductid the affairs of the
Company.

Restriction on use
The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose ro
enable the Corrpany to comply with the requirement of the SEBI Listing Regulations, and it should
not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not actept or assume
any Iiability or any duty ofcare for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate
is shorvrr or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in wri,ing. \

9.

For Mahendra Badjatya & Co
Chartered Accountants

ICAI FRN OOI457C

Indore

U DI,Y 23 1{ao SKSI^X rtzh lz-s)

'p.\t( a>-5 -2023

ICAI MNO 420388
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPIN ION

we have audited the accompanying standalone Financial statements of ANJANI FINANCE
LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2023, the
statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive Income), the statement of
changes in Equity and the statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to
the standalone Financial statements including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "standalone
Financial Statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone Financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act,2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia including the
lndian Accounting Standards ("tnd AS"). of the state of affairs of the Company as at
l.4arch 31, 2023. its total comprehensive income. changes in equity and its cash flows for
the year ended on t hat date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

we conducted our audit in accordance with standards on Auditing (sAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial
statements section of our report. we are independent of the company in accordance
with the code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of India ("lcAl")
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone
Financial statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules there under and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, tn our professional ludgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. We have determined no kev audit matters to be reported.

INFORI4ATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT
THEREON

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparalion of the other
information. The other information comprises trre information included in Board's Report
includlng Annexure to Board's Report and n.anagement compliance ce 4.ir1i
not include the Financial Statements and oLr aLtdiior's report llter eon. /,(.')

MAHENDRA BAD]ATYA & CO.

epur r tl rer eun. / i),-ri.-\,

i,iil'^dr-'
MAHENDRA BAD)ATYA 6r CO. ': ,\.

AUoADTR

208, Morya Centre, 16 Race Course Road, Opposite Basket Ball Complex, tndori -&'ZOCr3
Dial: (O)0731-4078331, 2535934, Mobile: 98 27023923, 999302382j ' '- :-

URL: www.camkb.com, E-mail: jjainok@hotmail.com, info@camkb.com



our opinion on the Financial Statements does not coverthe other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereor].

ln connection with our audit of the Financ;al statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course
of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS

The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the company in accoldance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including lnd AS specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued ihere under. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making.iudgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone
Financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud oT error.

ln preparing the standalone Financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of aciounting unless
management either intends to Iiquidate the company or to cease operations, oi has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company,s financial
reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATE M E NTS

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone
Financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with sAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or erroT, design and perform aud u res

€nd

\?

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that



appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, m isrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)
(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists. we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone
Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with. those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and tinrrng of the audtt and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control thal we iderrtify during our audit.

We also provide those charged wrtlr governance uyith a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regardrng independence, and to communicate with
them all reiationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of
the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstar.rces, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public lnterest benefits of such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued
by the Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the "Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our a udit.

b) ln our opinion, proper
by the Company so far

books of account as required by la
as it appears from our examinat

n kept



c) The Balance Sheet. the Statement of profjt and Loss jncluding OtherComprehensive lncome, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Ca"sh FlowStatement dealt w jth by this report are iri agreement with the books ofaccount.

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply withthe A_cco-unting standards specified under section ti: or tne Act, reai withRule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors ason 31't March, 2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of thedirectors is disqualified as on 3l't lilarifr, ZOZj riom Ueing appointed ai adirector in terms of Section 764 (2) ot the Act;

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internar financiar controls overfinancial reporting of the Comp;ny and the operating effectiveness of suchcontrols, refer to our separate Report in ..Ann6xure 8,,. Our reportexpresses an unmodified opinion on. _the adequacy and operaiingeffectiveness of the Company,s internal financial controls over financial
rep ortin g.

g) with respect to the other matters to be incruded in the Auditor,s Report inaccordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, aiamended:

ln our opinion and to the best of our jnformation and accordjng to theexplanations grven to us,.the remuneration pajd by the Compariy io its
9IS.t9f during the year is in accordance *itf, if-,u' provisions of section197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be. included in the Auditor,s Report inaccordance with Rule 11 of the Companles (Audjt and Audjtors) Rules,2.014, in our opinion and to the best of our iniormition ana accorOing 
-6

the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litlgations as at31't March 2023 on its financial position in'iis ita'nJafone financralstatements - Refer Note 20 (3) to the Standalone financial
Statements.

ii. The Company did not have any
denvative contracts for which theie
losse s.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred tothe lnvestor Education and^pro^tection funO Oy ifre Company Ouringthe year ended 31.tf4arch 2023.

iv. (i) The. management has represented that. to the best of itsknowledgoand belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to tneaccounts, no funds. have been advanced or loaned or invested(either from borrowed funds or share premium oi anf, otner sources

long-term contracts including
were any material foreseea ble

or kind of funds) bv the cor
^^+i+.,/i^_\ . 

.npany to or in any other person(s) or
llllr-!,.? t,il.l ud i ns, f o re is n entrties ( " r n tei.'"or:u ii". Xt, with the
fl1-":lil_d]"s,, whether reiordeo in wiirins oi 

"tn"r*ir",I:"ja{Iy shalt, whether, oirectry or inalr".trv L""iother persons or entities identified i; ;"y ;;;;;i ;;



on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee. security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficia ries (if any);

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of jts
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Fundinq Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if any); and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that we (the auditors of the
company) have considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
contain any material misstatements.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the
year.

The company has used accounting software for maintaining its
books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit
l09) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year
for all transactions recorded in the software and the audit trall
feature has not been tampered with and the audit trail has been
preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for
record retention.

, STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAI FRN OO1457C

tcAt MNo 420388
lcAr uDtN 23420388BGXHZG\255

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 29.05.2023

At] Di IO

JATYA



Annexure - "A" to the lndependent Auditor's Report

[Referred to in paragraph l under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in
the lndependent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of ANJANT FTNANCE LtM|TED
on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 3l.t March 20231

The Annexure required under CARO, 2020 referred to in our Report to the members of
the Aniani Finance Limited ("the Company") for the year ended 31.t March 2023, and
according to information and explanations given to us, we report as under:

i. a) (A) The company is maintaining reasonable records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
(B) The company does not have any intangibie assets; Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable.
b) These Property. Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals and as informed, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification. ln our opinion, the frequency of verification rs
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
c) The company does not have any immovable property; Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable.
d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets oT both during the year; Accordingly, the
Provision of Clause 3(i)(d) of the order is not applicable to the company.
e) The company does not have any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under,
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

ii. (a) The nature of the company's business is such that it is not required to hold any
inventories. Accordingly, the provision of Clause 3(ii) of the orcler is not applicable
to the company,

(b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned
any working capital limits, fronr banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets. Since the company has not been sanctioned any
working capital limits therefore there is no requirement to file the quarterly
returns or statements with such banks or financial institutions. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ii) (b) of the order,s not applicable.

iii. During the year the company has not made jnvestments in, provided any
guarantee or security but has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other pa rties. and,

a) During the year the company has provided loans or provided advances in the
nature of loans but has not stood guarantee or provided security to any other
entity during the year under review. The principal business of the company is
to give loans. Accordrngly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a) (A) and (B) of the
Order is not a pp lica b le.

b) The investments made, and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans
and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not
prejudicial to the cornpany's interest. The company has not provided any
guarantees, security g iven.

c) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of
repayment of principal and pay.ment of interest has been stipulated and the
repayment of such loans is received on the basis of mutual understanding.

d) There is no amount overdue for more than ninety days with respect to the
loa ns given.

e) That the company has loans or advances in the nature of loans grant
has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or
granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same



tv.

the aggregate amount of such dues renewed or extended or settled by fresh
loans and the percentage of the aggregate to the total loans or advances in
the nature of loans granted during the year, but the principal business of the
company is to give loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(e) of the
Orde r is not a pplicable.

f) That the company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans
either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment to Promoters, related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2
of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(f) of
the Order is not applicable

The company is a registered Non-Banking Financial company (NBFC) and has
provided loans in its ordinary course of business and in respect of such loans the
interest is charged over and above the bank rate declared by Reserve Bank of
lndia (RBl). Accordingly, the provisions of section 185 of the Companies act, 2013
are complied with. The provisions of sectlon 186 of the Companies act, 2013 are
not applicable to the company.

ln our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
Sections 73 lo 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not
applicable.

Since the company is a registered NBFC company and is carrying on the business
of financial services therefore the requirement of maintenance of cost records
under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

a. The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period
of more than six months from the date they become payable.

b. The following dues of lncome Tax have not been deposited by the company on
fdi

There were no transactions, not recorded in the books of account
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax

which h ave
assessments

under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), Accordinqly,

account o ES:

Name of
statute

N atu re
of Dues

Demand
(ln t'000)

Deposi
t (ln
'000)

Balance
Outstandin

9 (ln
<'000)

Period to
which

Amount
Relates
(A.Y,)

Forum
where

dispute is
pending

lncome
Tax Act,

1961

lncome
Tax

274.9s 0 2t4.95 2017 -tB CPC

lncome
Tax Act,

1961

TDS 0.2 0 0 0.2 0 2022-23 CPC

lncome
Tax Act,

1961

TDS 0.13 0 0.13 Various
yea rs

CPC

Total 2L5.24 0 2\5.24

v r.

clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable.
isions of



ix. a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender, Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.
b) The company is not declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(b) of the
Order are not applica ble,
c) The company has not taken any term loans, Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(ix)(c) of the order are not applicable.
d) The company has not raised any funds on short term basis which have been
utilized for long term purposes, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(d) of
the Order are not applicable.
e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of
or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates, or joint ventures,
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order are not applicable.
f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures, or associate companies, Accordingly. the
provisions of clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order are not applicable.

x. a) The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly. the
provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the order are not applicable.
b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially, or optionally convertible) during
the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(b) of the Order are not
applicable.

xi. a) No fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or
reported during the year covered by our audit. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(xi)(a) of the Order are not applicable.
b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order are not applicable.
c) There were no whistle-blower complaints rqceived during the year by the
company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order are not
applicable.

xii. ln our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company; accordingly, the provision of
clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii. ln our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have
been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable
lnd ia n accou nting sta nda rd.

xiv. a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.
b) The reports of the lnternal Auditors for the period under audit were considered
by the statutory auditor.

xv. ln our opinion, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
the directors or persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the
Act. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

xvi. a) The company is a reqistered NBFC company U/s 45lA of the Reserve Bank of
lndia Act. 1934 vide registration no B-03.0O173 daled 24l7vl4 in category Non-
Banking Financial lnstitution without accepting public deposit and accordingly, the

---t.:\
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company is carrying on financial Services business.



b) The company has conducted Non-Banking Financial activities wjth a valid
Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of lndia as per the
Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.
c) The company is not a Core-lnvestment Company (ClC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of lndia, Accordingly, the provision of
clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.
d) The Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order are not applicable.

xvii. The company has not incurred cash losses tn the current and immediately
previous financial yea r.

xviii.There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors durinq the year.
Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

xix. on the basis of the financial ratios. ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor,s knowledge of the Board of.
Directors and management plans, we (the auditor) are of the opinion that no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report and that the
company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date.

xx. The provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, the
provision of clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

xxi. There have been no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors
in the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies
included in the consolidated financial statements of the company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOU NTANTS
ICAI FRN OO1457C

rcAr MNo 420388
lcAr uDtN 234203888GXH2Gt255

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 29.05.2023

BADJATYA
PARTN ER



Annexure - "8" to the lndependent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'in
the lndependent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 3I.tMarch 2023).

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act").

We have audited the internal financial controls overfinancial reporting of Anjani Finance
Limited ("the Company") as of 31't N,larch 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining jnternal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (the "Guidance
Note"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial
Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, includinq the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or erroT,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's jnternal financial controls system
over financial re po rtin q.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance. regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial staterrients for external purpoies in accorda generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial c
reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

nancial



1. Regarding the maintenance of records that, in reasonabre detair, accuratery andfairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets or tne compiny. '2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as neceisary topermit preparation of financiar statements in accordance witl.r genera[y ic;pteo
accounting principles. and that receipts and expenditures of the .o.puny uru
being made onry in accordance with authorizations of management and'olrJctors
of the company; and

3. Provide reasonabre assurance regarding prevention or timery detection ofunauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company,s assets that iourd
have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reportrng,incl.uding the possibirity of colusion or improper management override of contrors,material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Arso,projections of any evaluation of the internal financiil controls over financial iepoitinq tofuture. periods .are subject to the risk that the internal financial control ovei ilnanciatreporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degreeof compliance with the policies or procedures may de"teriorate

OPINION

ln our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the expranation givento us, the company has, in aI materiar respects, an adequate internar financiar con-trorssystem over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
report_rng were operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, based or..r the internal controlover financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued bv rCAr.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

tcAt MNO 420388
ICAI UDIN 2342O388BGXHZGL255

PLACE: INDoRE
DATE: 29.05.2023

FRN OO1457C



ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED

o23

1) Financial Assets
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
b) Trade Receivables
c) Loans

e) Other financial assets

2) Non-financial Assets
a) Property, plant and Equrpment
D' Current tax assets (Net)
c) Deferred tax assets (Net)

537 02.2

10365 5.0d

13 61. 1s

46 931 .6s
740.a0

28971.66
1036s 5.

1) Financjal Liabilities
)Trade Payabtes

(i) total outstandrng dues of micro(I) rotar outstanding dues ot .r.,ji;ljuil|.itt: und smill enterprises
enterprises ' ---" -' !' Lv'(ors other than micro enterprises and sma

?J l:Jl"y "nr 
(other than Debt securiries)

e) Uther financial liabilities

2) Non-Financiat Liabilities
a) Deferred ta, liabrtrtres (Net)
b) Olher non-financial lrabilrties
C, Lurrent taX lrabtlitres (Net)

a) Equity Share Caoiral
b) Other Eouirv 101433.00

2064.43

61 13 9. 16
s2.28

0.0 0
925.40

0.0 0

10143 3.0 0
23670.28

g notes are an

3;fr",,rtilffi S#even 
date artached

For: MAHENDM BADjATYA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
;cAt FRN 001457C

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
AN.JANI FINANCE LIMITED
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KALPANA JAIN
DIRECTOR
(DlN;02665393)

<

S K AGARWAL
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DlN:0002361r)

hLt^-
CS NASIR KHAN

, COMPANY SECREIARY
(lCSl MNO: 51419)

PARTN E R
.CAl MNO: 42
PLACE: TNDORE
DArE: 2910512023
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ANIANI FINANCE LIT4ITED
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENOED 3lst MARCH, 2023
(All amounts are in t thousands. except share and oer share data, unless otherwise stated)

PARTICULARS Note
No. 2022-2023 202t-2022

(i)
(ii)
(t)

( )

Revenue from operations
lnterest lncome
Wind Power Sale
Total Revenue from operations
Other lncome

16 9503.88
4533.21

14036.95
1.7 5

927 6.A2
4142.74

14019.5 2

B q6

(fi) Total lncome (l+ll) 14038.70 14024.44

(i)
(ii)
( iii )
(iv)

Expenses
Finance Costs
Employee Benefits Expenses
Depreciation, a mortization and impairment
Others exDenses

77
18
7

1S

4787.82
697 .7 7

5s.3 6
- 134 32.15

5191 .19
614 1l

45 64
18458.r /

fiv) Total Expenses (lV -7497 .20 24309.34

(v) Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax (lll-lV) 2r93s.90 - 102 80.87

(vt ) Exceotional items O. UU U.UU

(v ) Profit/ (loss) before tax (V -Vl ) 21935.90 -10280.87

(vlll)
(t)
(rr )

(r i)

Tax Expenses:
Current Tax
Earlier Year Excess Provision Written Back
Deferred Tax Provided

5098.39
1700.00

870.09
2528.30

-2344.92
0.00

59.7 I
-2444.63

0x) Profit/ (loss) for the period (Vll-Vll 16837.51 -74q5 q

(x) Other Comprehensive lncome
(A) (l) ltems that wilL not be reclassified to profit or loss
(ll) lncome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit
or loss
Subtotal (A)
(B) (l) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(ll) lncome tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or
loss
Subtotal (B)

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

o.o0

0.0 0

0.0 0

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

Other Comprehensive lncome (A + B) 0.00 0.00

(xt Total Comprehensive lncome for the period (lX+X -7 8S5.95

(xu )
Earnings per equity share (nominal value of share Rs 10/- per
Share )
Basic (Rs. )
Diluted (Rs.)

1.66
1.66

-0.7 8
-0.7 8

Summary of srqnil.(ant a(counting polrcies 1

ac nq notes are an ra

As Per our report of even date attached
STATUTORY AUDITORS
For: MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO.
JHARTERED ACCOUNT
tcAt FRN 001457C

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

S K AGARWAL
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DlN:00023611)

CS NASIR KHAN
COMPANY SECRETARY
' (lCSl MNO: 51419 )

lbw"
KALPANA JAIN
DIRECTOR
(OlN:02665393)

lCAl MNO: 420388
PLACE: INDORE
DATE:29/05/2023

NIRDESH



ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

at the beginninq of the current Balance at the end of the
current reporting period

at the beginning of the previous Changes ln equity share
c.pitaldue to prlor perlod

etrors

Changes in equity shaae
capital du.ing the prevlous Balance at the end of the

previous reporting period

B. OTHER EQUITY

Chanqes rf ac(ountrng polay/prlor penod errors
Restated balances at the beginning of the reporting period
Prof t/ lia9s) for the Year
Othe'acm!rehe.ls ve l.aome for the Year
'ir3^!fe/ to / froD Reta .ed Earn nqs
Balance at the end of the current

a.!es . aacountrng ro cylpfior penod errors
Restated balances ai the beginning of the reporting period
Prof,i/ {os!) for th€ Year

Comprehens v€ lncorne for the Year
L ransier to / from Retarned Earn nqs
Balance at the end of the

NOTEi
as required by section 45'LC of the RBI Act 1934, the company maintains a reserve fund and transfers there rn a sum not less than ttlenty per cent of its n(,l
profit every year as disclosed in the profit and loss account ancl before any clividend is declared. The company cannot appropriate any sum from the reserv(]
fund exaept for the purpose specilied by Reserve Eank of lndia from time to time. Till date RBI has not specified any purpose for appropriation of Reserve f(rn(i
maintained under sectron 45-lC of RBI Act. 1984.

As Per our report of even date attached
:JTATUTORY AUDITORS

For and on behalf of Eoard of Directors, ANJANI FINANCE I IMITEI)
FOT: MAHENDRA
CHARTERED

DATE:29/05/2023

W"
KALPANAIAIN
OIRECTOR
(Dl : 02665393)

\
s r aclnwo, \

unucruc otnrcron -(DlN: 00023611)

l-
Yry.
' ?s usrn xnar

COMPANY SECRETARY
(lCSl MNOr 51419)

BADJA

lCAl MNO:420388
PLACE: INDORE



STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLowS FoR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH.2023
(All amounts are in { thousands. exceot share and per share data. unless otheiwise stated)

: Adjustment for
Depreciatlon and amortrzation expenses
lnterest paid

Deferred Tax
Ope.ating Profit before Working Capital Changes

for changes in working capital:
Decrease/ (increase) in other non,financial assets
(lncrease)/ Decrease in loans
Decrease in trade receivables
Increase in Trade Payables
Increase/ (Decrease) in other financial liabilities
(Decrease)/ lncrease in other non financial liabilities

Generated from Operations before Tax
Direct Taxes
Net Cash generated from Operating Activities

lncrease/ decrease in lnvestments
Divldend income
Net Cash lnflow/(outflow) from lnvesting Activities

lnterest paid

Receipt of borrowings
Net Cash used in/ generated frorn Financing Activities

Net lncrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Effects of exchange rate changes of cash and cash equivalents

and cash equivalents at beginning of year
balance of cash and cash

21935.

55.

-10280.87

45.64
5191.39
-2444.63

r58.75
56.11
44.I0
70.39

-566.40
t7279 90

965 68
1387.40

-11 36
-22\.L2

Balances with bank
Deposit wlth original maturity of less than 3 months

ii) The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the 'lndirect l'4ethod' set out in lnd AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flow'.

ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED

(iii) Effective 1 Apfll 2018, the Company adopted the amendment to lnd AS7, which require the entities r provide disclosures that enable
users of these standalone financial statements to evaluate changes an liabilities arising from financing ,rctivities, including both changes
arising from cashflows and non cash changes, suggesting inclusion of are conciliation between the opening and closing balances in the
Balance Sheet for Iabilities arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement. The Company did not have any non-cash
transactions for financial activities during the year, accordingly same has not been disclosed in these standalone financial statements.

As Per our report of even date attached
STATUTORY AUDITORS
For. MAHEN0RA BAO\AT( A q CO .

For and on behalf of Board of Oirectors
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

CHARTERED ACCOUNT
ICAI FRN OO1457C \

l$at-
KALPANA JAIN
DIRECTOR
(DlN:02665393)

_---.

S K AGARWAL
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DlN:00023611)(*,,5
PARTNER
lCAl MNO:420388
PLACE: INDORE
OA'lEt 2910512023 COMPANY SECRETARY

(lCSl MNO: 51419 )

/("9

v.\



AN]ANI FINANCE TIi'ITEO

:.oi!::ri'11'o o'trll the srd!s4q!! !.!!4alia!!acd! !! rr e.d.nd to, rhe,€, ended r.(h ruo, j
rai di ounr d.e rn, rousaro! €r.eoBhdi€ d.d oei shdre dat. unrers olheiwire 5:ard!

b)aa ancer wth B.nks lo, rhe nature otc.5h and cash equ,vatents)

UndEputed Trade Re.p vdb.r wh ch have siqn t..nt

O sout€d Irade Fe(e,vabr.s<onsd€,ed oood
Oisputed Trade Re.€ v.btes whr.h have r'g.ia'..nt

PARTICULARS

7tlrrn,

Itrl und souted Tfade Re(evabee - whi.h have srgnri.an

1tri) Und6!uted T.ade R€.e vab
lrv) DsputedTradeRe.€rvabiet.ons'dered qood
lvl D'sputed I/ad€ R€(evdbes wh ch have srqnili.ant 

'ncreas(

00( boc

lhoarmentlo!r alloy/an.e



ANIA'\II F]NANCT LIMITEO

{arramountsareinrthousands.r..otrharcandErtharedat. lnless othe03estated}

e48!C!ltr8s

202t'2027

{3)

i) Loans re0ayabe on oenrand

lri) othe.s linte..or0orare roans)

t6l

194I6.42

00c

00c
00c

00c
o0r

00(

00c
00c

0oc

o0c

c:

00c
00c

00(

00(

00( 0.00

00c o.oc

000



4!l4tr l IIl|AlIi LtM|IEO

NOI€ 4
!o4!5
A comoarison between orovs ons reouned under tAACP a.d imoai.menr .lowances made u.der ind AS r09:

classificatlon as per Rqi Norns

52095

52095

0

0

0

130

rre siope or r.d Ac to9 bJ. .,ot,ove,.d Lroer.Lfle.r.n(r
A5sercrassrfranoi and provrsron,ng ( RAcp) norms

O l^e' .Pms su.- ds gJdrdnt.
I lrP slopp oI Ind As loq b 

'! 
.ot I overpd Lr der (urenr rn.j

'tecognrtion, Aeset C assitcato. and prov,s,on,nq (RACP)norms

NOTE i
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ANIANI FINANCE LIM ED

I-qlg.aformino part of the standalone financial statements as at end and for the vear ended March'il. 2023
(All amounts are in I thousands, exceot share and oer share data. unless otherwise stated)

NOTE -18

PARTICULARS 2022-2023 2027-2022

a) staff Salary & Allowances
b) Bonus
c) Director's fees, allowances and expenses
fotal

451.3 3
18.44

22A.OA

397 .12
LO.42

2t2.OA
614 1i

NOTE -19

b) Auditor's fees and expenses (Note 20(12))
c) Legal and Professional charges

Rent, taxes and energy costs
Bank Charges
Repairs and maintenance
Share Transfer Charges

Printing and stationery
AGM Expenses
Consultancy Charges

Windmill operation & maintenance charges
r) Fees and subscription
) NPA provision on loan assets

63.10
t6a.21
3 54.00

66.7 3
2.95

. 7.14

-151t4.52

35.40
328.54
3 54.80

2 5.91
4.22

31 .01
106.2 0

44.46
30 36
80 00

r 569.8 1

17.70
15 7 2 8.84

34.44
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L ablty Aready Prov'ded up to lr 03 2022
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ANIANIFINANCE LIMITED
Notestorm'noranorth.St. rtatem..B.e.t.ndrorthevea.endedMar.hjl,2022
(aI ahounrs are

20)

- 21)

letel-L
ADDITIONAL NOIES ON ACCO!TN15

a Loans aid Advan..s in the n.ture ot Loans to suh5'd'.ry

n No^e ofthe panLes to wrrom lo.ns w€.e q'ven have made i compa^ydu.nq the yearlnder rev,ew
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Oetaire o, a.namiProperty herd

23) R€qistrano. or ch.iq€t or saneraction q(h Re9rsrrarotcomp.ni€s (Rocl
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,pr ., ,lvener n cfyoto (uren.y or v,nudrcune..y dur nq rhe y€ar ended Mar.h lr. 2021and Ma.(h 11, 2022
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3: -_e;,er^r,e*€r':- e ora,,p€€,n tho,saLs
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n ,,,,/,1 ',.'
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(Dlnr 02665393)

PARTICULARS I'l.rimum 4.1..<. ounn9 the Ye.r
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ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED
GROUPINGS FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 31.03.2023
(All amounts are in t thousands, except share and per share data, unlesa;therwise stated)

NOTE.2

NOTE.4

l'4. P. Entertai

NoTE- 5

NOTE- 19

Partrculars Amount (a
Other Miscellaneous Expenses
OfIice and General Expenses 22.9s
Regsitration & Fillinq 29.30
Conveyance chargeS t.7 4
Diwali Expenses 21 4
lransport and cartaqe 5.2 0
Postage & Telegram 3.54

72=:\TOTAL

6r-<s
iint'0lr0n'r 1.3

\$'-",:.;
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"The Agarwal Corporate House",5,h, Floor,
l, Sanjanapark,

Adjoining Agarwal Public School,
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E m a il ; anj an ffin@r e d iffm a il. c o m

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Sanjay Kumar Agarwal - Managing Director

Msr. Kalpana Jain - Director
Mr.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPIN ION

we have audited the consoridated financiar statements of Anjani Finance Limited(here,rarter referred to u: 
_r!: 

.H"l;;s a;;p;"r)i'J"o irs asso;iai;.iH;i;r;.c;p."yand rts associate tooerher referred to is .,tne Crtupii, wfricn comprise the c6nsolrdatedbalance sneet as ai3t rr,,a,cr zo)i. Jnd ir,," i"I!Lil","d statement of profit and ross(in(tuo;ng other 66rnprshgnsiv-e incomei ;r;J;;",": ,tut",nuni oi..iuIq-";. i 
"qr,,v

and consolidated starernenl- or casn rrows i;; t;;;;". lhen ended, and 
_notes 

ro thecor-sorrdared financiar staremenls, incruding 
" r;;;r;y of signirrcanL accountjnq porr(res

3[1"";X""irgio "natorv 
inrormation (hereina-rtiii"l"l[o to as ,.the consoridated-rilanciar

ln our opinion and to the hesl of our inforr-.arion and according to the expranations grvento us, the aforesaid consor.id,ated ii"u"il"iiili",,e"niJ qiue tr-re informaiion required by
1i.""_.:Jiji]5,'#..J,;i?hr1J.'the act,rin tr,e"m"a-"i,; requrred ancr sive a true and fair

#I:ltfll,*::l'lH;n:*is!"i?i';ivl::'il;: :iJ.?'i'11,?:;:':ii''i l:*x;:;'i:i:t
the year ended on tnut outlTp'"hensive 

income' changes in equity and its casillJws ror

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audjt in accordanca with Standards on Auditing (SAs) sps6ifis6 Un6.|.section 143(10) of the AcL ou,uiponriu:i[iul"',]n'der those standards are furrherdescribed in the Auditor's n"spo nr ioirlti"s i;;',h";;:, of the Consoridated Financiarstatements section of our report. we are indepenoeii or the company in accordancewirh the Code of Ethics issued ov tn" r*itriJii'i.1=.i"*o Accounranrs of rndia (.,lcAr,,)together with the ethicar requirem"ntr ,i"i"ur""ruiurlnl ,o o* audit of the consoridatedFinanciar statemenrs under ihe pr*iil"r 
"iit ;;;:;; Rures there under and we havefulfilled our other ethicar responsibirities in ui.orouni *ith these requirements and thecode of Ethics we berieve.ihat *," 

"roit ;;;;;;;';" have obrained is sufficient andappropriate to provide a basis for o6 opinitn.' 
"' '.* "'

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those, matters that, in our professional judgment, were of mostsignificance in our audit or *,e consot,oalei ii". r.f"i .l,.,"ments of the current period.These matters were addressed i" ,-,"io"tl*i 
"i "rr Jra]i of the financiar statements as awhote, and in formins our opinion fhei;;;;;; ;: ;;;;, provide a separare opinion onrnese matters. We have determined no t"y arJit _aii"ri ro Ou reported.

+I]:EORMATION 
OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR,S REP'RT

The company's boarcr of .Jirectors is responsibre for the preparation of the otherl:l?,,ir:i!r:, The other infornration comprii;; tC';#,l"tion in.t,,.r..,.j in R^:rr,,- D^^^-,,". "ui"l nnnur";; 
,1i 

B;;;' "t ''r 
I omr)-rses LE"+rtre*. 'ar on i,lt I rded tn 

-Boar 
rJ s Renorl

no, i,.ciuoe the Firarciat s.u,^t I-'f 
o" 

:'19 fisp;qnporroliance .*r, ,i',,i. o"i 
-io",

err.e:rI< o,1J or/./-dffi'.o- s\pbt, rner cort.

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO.

co.
Ball Complex, lndore - 452003 (M.P)

MAHENDRA
208, Morya Centre, 16 Race Course Road,

Dial: (O) 0731-4078331, 2535934, Mobile: 9827023923, 9993023823
U R L: www.camkb.com, E-marl: jjainok@hotmaii.com, info@cam kb.com

it o r's

;'i,t
K&



Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the Financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course
of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

lf, based on the work we have perforrred, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndja, including lnd AS
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated
Financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or eTror and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these Coniolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit
ma intain professiona I

in accordance with exerc ise professional judgment and

u0110R's

skeptic isrn th ro uq We a lso:



. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
m isrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audjt procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)
(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conclitions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to contlnue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor,s
report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor,s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated
Financial Stateinents, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated
Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate wrth those charqed with governance regarding, among other matters.
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding indepenclence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other n.latters that nray reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, relatecl safeq;uards.

From the matters communicated with those charged wilh governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of
the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. we describe these matters in
our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
oT when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so woulcl
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the jnformation and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our a ud it.

have been kept
of those books.

b)



c) The Balance 5heet, the Statement of profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive lncome, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report are in aqreemenl with the books of
a cco u nt.

ln our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as
on 3l't March, 2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31.tMarch,2023 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in .,Annexure A,,. Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financia'l
re po rtin g.

With respect to the other matters to be included jn the Auditor,s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended:

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneratton paid by the Compaiy to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor,s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2.014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and accoiding to
the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litrgations as at
3l't March 2023 on its financial position jn its consolidaled financial
statements - Refer Note 20 (3) to the consolidated financial

d)

e)

s)

h)

Statements.
ii. The Company did not have any

derivative contracts for which there
losses -

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
the lnvestor Education and protection Fund by the Company during
the year ended 3l.t March 2023.

iv. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it,s
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the company to or in any oth'er person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (,,lntermediaries-), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
lntermedialy shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in

long-term contracts including
were any material foreseeable

other person s or entitl tified in any manner whatsoever by or
on beha lf of the imate Beneficiaries") or provide any



guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Benef icra ries (if any);
(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (,,Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirecUy,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if any); and
(iii) Based on such audit procedures that we (the auditors of the
company) have considered reasonable and appropriate jn the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
conta in any material misstatements.
The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the
year.
The company has used accounting software for maintaining its
books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit
log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year
for all transactions recorded in the software and the audit trail
feature has not been tampered with and the audit trail has been
preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for
record retention.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

ACCOUNTANTS

ICAI UDIN 2342O388BGXHZGI255
PLACE: INDORE

DATE:29.05.2023

FRN OO1457C
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Annexure - "A" to the lndependent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in
the lndependent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
on the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31't March 2023)

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

OPIN ION
ln conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as
of and for the year ended 31 March 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls
with reference to consolidated financial statements of Anjani Finance Limited (hereinafter
referred to as "the Holding Company") and such company incorporated in lndia under the
Companies Act, 2013 which are its associate company as of that date.

ln our opinion, the Holding Company and such company incorporated in lndia which are
its associate company, have, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls
with reference to consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controls
were operating effectively as at 31 lVarch 2023. based on the internal financial controls
with reference to consolidated financial statements criteria established by such
companies considering the essential components of such internal controls stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (the "Guidance Note").

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
The respective Company's management and the Board of Directors are responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements based on the criteria established by the respective Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Cuidance Note.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and compteteness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter
referred to as "the Act").

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial
Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethrcal
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all materialrespects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakpess exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
rlsks of material misstatement of t ial statements, whether due to fraud oT erroT.



we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by
the other auditors of the relevant associate companies, in terms of their reports referred
to in the other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
fina ncia I statements.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reportlng ind the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary.to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that recejpts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the compa ny; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's aisets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controli,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control ovei finantial
reporting may become inadequate because of changjes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

OTHER MATTERS
our aforesaid reports under section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls with reference to consoiidated iinancial
statements insofar as it relates to 1 associate company, which is a company incorporatedin lndia. is based on the corresponding reports of the auditor or sucrr company
incorporated in lndia.

STATUTORY AUDIIORS
FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 29.05.2023

8
lcAl uDrN 234203A8



ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3lst MARCH. 2023
(All amounts are in { thousands. exceot share and oer share data, unless otherwise stated)

PARTICULARS Note No. 2022-2023 202t-2022

ASSETS
1) Financial Assets
a)Cash and Cash Equivalents
b) Trade Receivables
c) Loans
d) lnvestments
e) Other financial assets

2) Non-financial Assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment
b) Current tax assets (Net)
c) Deferred tax assets (Net)
d) Other non-financial assets

2

3
4
5
6

7

8

g

53102..28
5 82.05

51965,04
190148,7 8

24.00

1361 .15
0.00
0.00

3 800.60

46931
140

2897 t
1715 8s

24

65

13

1416.5 0
921 .14

2349.30
4267 .90

BO

66

00

Total Assets 301583.90 257214.6A

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY
Llaq!L!rt_Es
1) Financial Liabilities
a)Trade Payables
(i)total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises
b) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
c) Other financial liabilities

2) Non-Financial Liabilities
a) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
b) Other non-financial liabilities
c) Current tax liabillties (Net)

EOUITY
a) Equlty Share Capital
b) Other Eouitv

10

1l
t2

13
8

14
15

272),.20

69017..80
96.38

17 9.00
995.7 9
7 39.16

101433.00
727 001.51

.00 0.00

2064.43

6rr39.16
52.2A

0.00
925.40

0.00

10143 3.00
9160 0.4 1

Total Liabilities and Equity 301583.90 2572t4.68
iummary of siqnificant accountinq policies 1

accompa nq are an rar pa

As Per our report of even date attached
STATUTORY AUDITORS
FoT: MAHENDM BADJATYA &
CHARTERED ACCOUNT
tcAt FRN 001457C

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
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KALPANA JAIN
DIRECTOR
(DlN: 02665393)

\
sANJAY KUMAR Acnnwar )

MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DlN:00023611)
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CS NASIR KHAN

COMPANY SECRETARY
(lCSl MNO: 51419)

PARTNER
lCAl MNO: 420388
PLACE: INDORE
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ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF pROFtT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDEp 31st MARCH. 2023
'All u.ornt. ur" in { thorrundr. 

"*."ot 
rhur" und o"r rhur" dutu. ,nl"ii othE*GE?ut"d)

PARTICULARS Note
No. 2022-2023 2027-2022

(i)
(ii)
(t)

( )

Revenue from operations
lnterest lncome
Wind Power Sale
Total Revenue from operations
Other lncome

16 9503.68
4533.27

14036.95

1.7 5

9216.a2
4142.1A

1.4019.5 2

I 96
lt Total lncome (l+ll) 74024 4A

(i)
( ii)
(iii)
(iv)

Expenses
Finance Costs
Employee Benefits Expenses
Depreciation, amortization and impairment
Others expenses

77
18
1
1g

4181.A2
697 .71

5s,3 6

'-3432.15

5191.3 9
614. 13

45.64
18458.17

(tv ) Total Exoenses (lV -74C7 2t 4309.34

(v) Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax (llt-tV) 21935.90 -10280.87
(vt ) Exceotional items 0.00 o. o0

(vI ) Profit/ (loss) before tax (V -Vl ) 21935.90 -10280.87
(v

(i)
(ii)

( iii )

Tax Expenses:
Current Tax
Earlier Year Excess Provision Written Back
Deferred Tax Provided

5094.39
17 00.00

87 0.09
2 528.3 0

-2344.92
0.00

59.71
-2444.63

tx Profit/ (loss) for the oeriod (Vll-Vlll -7895.S5
x Current Year Share of Associates 53054.16 -994.41

Consolidated Profit/(loss) for the Deriod (lX+X 69891.67 -8890.36
(xI) Other Comprehensive lncome

(A) (l) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(ll) lncome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit
or loss
Subtotal (A)
(B) (l) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(ll) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or
loss
Subtotal (B)

0.00

0.00

.0.00
o.od

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

Other Comprehensive lncome (A + B) 0.00 0.00

(xI r) fotal Comprehensive lncome for the period (Xl+Xll) 69891.57 -8890.36

(xrv) Earnings per equity share (nominal value df share Rs 10/- per
Share )

Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Rs.)

6.89
6.89

-0.88
-0.88

Summary of siqnificant accountinq policies
accompanyrng notes are an rntegral part

As Per our ieport of even date attached
STATUTORY AUDITORS

For and on behalf df Board of Directors
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

a ----
For: MAHENDRA BAD)ATYA ,4.
:I.1 llf l^E^D, 1999 
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PARTICULARS 2022. 2021-2022

A) CASH ILOW IROM OPERAIINU AC IIVIIIEs
Profit Before Tax
Add : Adjustment for
Depreciation and amortization expenses
lnterest paid

Deferred Tax
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Adjustments for changes in working capital:
Decrease/ (increase) in other non-financial assets
(lncrease)/ Decrease in loans
oecrease in trade receivables
lncrease in Trade Payables
lncrease/ (Decrease) in other financial liabilities
(Decrease)/ lncrease in other non financial laabilities
Cash Generated from Operations before Tax
Direct Taxes
Net Cash generated from Operating Activities

B) CASH FLOW FRO14 INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Increase/ decrease in lnvestment5
Dividend income
Net Cash lnflow/(outflow) from lnvesting Activities

C ) CASH FLOW FROI,I FINANCING ACTIVITIES
lnterest paid

Receipt of borrowings
Net Cash used in/ generated from Financing Activities

Net lncrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Effects of exchange rate changes of cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Closinq balance of cash and cash equivalents

21935.90

55.36
47 A7.82
2528.30

-10280

45
5191
-2444

87

64
39
63

29301.38 -7 484.47

467.30
-22993.39

158.75
56.77
44.10
70.39

-566 40
t7279 90

965 68
1387 40

-11 36

7l 11341.63
-3431.44 l4to.tt1
3673.81 12412.30

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00

-474t.82
1474.64

-5191.39
-9761.18

3096.82 -14959.17

6770.63 -2a46.4)
0.00

46931.65 49078.5 2

00(_)

53702.24 4693r..6s

Notes to the Statement of Cash Flow i

li) aash and.ash eouivalents as oer al

PARTICULARS 2022-2023 207t-2022

Cash in hand
Balances with bank
Deposit with original maturity of less than 3 months
cash and cash eouivalents at end of year

58.75
296.42

s3347 l',l

5J.U1
46432.15

44 5.69
45931.65

(ii) The Statement ofCash Flow has been prepared under the 'lndirect I4ethod'setout in lnd AS 7'Statel entofCashFlow'.

ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEI4ENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARCH. 2023
(All amounts are in ? thousands. exceot share and oer share data. unless otherwise stated)

(iii) Effective l Apnt 2018, the Company adopted the amEndment to lnd AS7. which require the entities to provide disclotures that enable
users of these consolidated financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes
arising from cashflows and non cash change5, suggesting inclusion of are conciliataon between the opening and closing balances in the
Balance Sheet for liabilities arising from financing activaties, to meet the disclosure requirement. The Company did not have any non'cash
transact ons for financlal activities durang the year, accordingly same has not been disclosed in these consolidated financial statements.

As Per our report of even date attached
STATUTORY AUDIIORS
For: MAHENDM BAD,ATYA & CO.

For and on behalf ot Board of Directors
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

\b'i'"
KALPANA JAIN
DIRECTOR
(DlN:02665393)

SAN]AY KUMAR AGARWAL
MANAGING DiRECTOR
. (DlN:00023611)
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lCAl MNO: 420388
PL-ACE: INDORE
DAICT 2910512023
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CS NASIR KHAN

COMPANY SECRETARY
(lcsl MNO: 51419)

CHARTERED ACCOUNT
tcAt FRN 001457C
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AN]AN FINANCE LIM T€D
'Jores form no oart of the co.rordared f'nan. ar siatemenrs as ar end.nd for the vear ended irarch 31. 2023
(a amolnls a!crn a rnolrande er.eor share.id oer share data unless otherr6lltllcdl

b) aa an.es w th aanrs lcr rhe narure.r.ash and .ash €qu va ents)
l5

Unse.ured, conede/ed 0ood
H.ve s 9n'n.ant 'n..eare 'n 

cred t R,tr

,A&rleu@

lrl und'sputed Irade re<e'v.b
lri) U.d,sputed r.ade Rece,v.bres - uh ch hav€ s'qn t'(ant 

'icrease
(rir)Und sPUled T.ade Rece va
(rv)DrtDlted Trade Bece vables (o.sde,ed qood
(v) Drsputed rrade Receivablee wh (rr hav€ ! qn'r!.ant n(iease r

000 00c 000

PARTICULARS

.2022

I) U.O'splteo r.ade recervabEs -.ons6e.eo qooo

lii) und sputed Trade Re.e vab €s - whth have r 9n tcant 
'.cr€at€

liii)llnd souted Trade Rece v.b es -cred't rmpatred
liv) Disputedrrade aecevablesrons'deredqood
lv)osputed Trade ae.eNables - wh ch have sgn'ficant 

'n..ease 
in

00c

0o( 000

0oc

a0c
t.0c

00c

0o(

lQrL 4

PARTlCULARS

2022-2023

(3) (a) (5-2+l+.) {6=1+ 5l

!)Loans repayabre on DPmand

l()others ('nter corpor.te oans)

(B)

(c)

Less: mpa rhent loss a owa..e

Less rnrpanme.t loss allowan.€

s2095 28
00c

52095 28
00c

00c

0oc

00c
000
00c

00(

o0(

00( 5,2095 73
llo 24

0 19! 51961 04

52095 2r
52095 28 0oc

00c
0.o0

00(
52095 2t
52095 2t

o0(
00c

00( 0o(
00(
00c
00(

0oc
0.0c
o.0c

00c

Loan5 r€payabe on oema..l

others (rnt€rcorporate oans)
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ANIAN FINANCE L]M IEI)
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Less mparme.t toes a[owan.e
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00c
00c
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!Qf!i_4
Lo3!5

Classilicatlon as per RAI No.ms

000
0.00

'955.04

loubtful- uP to l year

Other items such as quarantees, loan commitments etc. which
the scope ot lnd A5 109 but not covered under cunent

Asset Classit (atron and Provrs onrnq (TRACP) norms

Stage I
Stage 2

Stage l

5ta9e 3
Staqe 3
5ta9e 3

5ia9e 3

5ta9e 1

5ta9e 2

Staqe 3

Stage 1

5ta9e 2
5ta9e 3

o
0
0
0

0

Classification as per RBI Norms

tehs s!ch a5 9!ara.rees. oan .omm'tme.ts, etc whrch
the scope or l.d AS 109 but not.overed u.der cu.rent

Recognitron, Asset C ass l.at on and Prov sronrn9 IIRACP) norms

Stag€ 3

Stage 3
Stage 3
5ta9e 3

5ta9e 3

Stage I
Stage 2

Stage l

5ta9e L

5ta9e 2
5ta9e 3

15772 15

!a!!_l
The ouista.ding balances with the loan padies will b€ .ealised fully without any detault based on complete analysis and prior years trends h€nce th€ provisiong as per IND A5
109 and IRACP norms have been done at the same percentage.
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ANIANI FINANCE LIM IIED
Notes formino oart of the consolidated financial statements as at end and for the vear ended Marcf 31, 2023
(All amounts are in a thousands. exceot share and Der share data. unless otherwise stated)

TTO TE- 7

PARTICULARS
Wind Energy

Converter vehicles Computer Furniture and
Fixtures

Total

Gross Carrying Amount
Balance as at 0lst April 2021
Additions/ acquisitions
Disposals/Transfers
Balance as at 31st March 2022
Additions/ acquisitions
Disposals/Transfers
Balance as at 31st N4arch 2023

Accumulated Depreciation and lmpairment
Balance as at 01st April 20201
Depreciation charge for the year
Disposals,rlransfers
Balance as at 31st N4arch 2022
Depreciation charge for the year
Disposals/Transfers
Balance as at 31st March 2023

:let Book Value
As at 3lst l,larch 2022
As at 31st March 2023

21152.45
0.00

.0.00
2 r 152.45

0.00
0.00

3911.01
0.00
0.00

3911.01
0.00
0.00

28s.79
0.00
0.00

285.79
0.00
0.00

398.76
0.00
b.oo

398.76
0.0p
0.00

257 4A.Ot
0 00
000

25748.01
0.00
000

2r152.4 39r l.ol 245.7 f94.76 2 5748.0 r

19873.70
45.64
0.00

19919.34
55.36

0.00

3745-15
0.00
0.00

3745.15
0.00
0.o0

213.9:
0.0u
o.oo

275.g3
0.00
o.00

.39r.09
0.00
0.00

391.09
0.00
0.00

24245.87
45.64
0.00

24331.5 r
5 5.16

0 00
L9974.7 3745.1: 275.9'l 391.O9 24386.86

1233.11 165.86 9.86 7.68 1416.50
L777.11 165 9 7.68 r 361.l.5

NOTE . 8

.,) lnaome Tax Provision
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ANIANI F NANCE LIMITED

ft-"ar t-.." 
""^ "t 

,* .""t",,0"t"a t
1Al:l_ 

ted)

r P,!ao'e to alrc lcrS
a,, P,)vdble to other servrces venoors

) Othersl
Slatutory dues
otal

105000.00

r 0143 3 00
101433.00

101433

10141300

L:r-r :. _r'.i .'ria e..'

s:q!'!
:; ":,.:i 

alletra'

S-as!-tgd & PaLd uo

:j' .: r-:i:,rl:.:.n

cr lerrr! R ghis attached to Equity shares
,.j,',]\,e.ds)o.lldlere,pqullysl,a'eshdv|noP\lo/.pel.FaleL,,h'ro,oclolLqulty-lJjeslsFnllledloonevo.epershalP,

;1,. o \,oel d<, li.dny''ln,noa. lJo.P.,]h.d,vioerd , ",""",'"j.", 
ii"."J" u.i oi,". o.' ', ',0i".' 

to lne Jpp,ovdl oI lhe \ndleholdefs

_ ', ::'5- _; l^_-3 Ce'eraL !leetinq'
- :-: E.e-i .: l,tuLaetsn oi the company, the holders of equily shares wil be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company' after distribulion of all

:-:"-:-- r :'..L.ts The d stribution wrll b:"'n'propontnL trt" 
"tirnber 

of equrty shares held bv the shareholders

--e..-!a.ynasnct.rr"ounyrnu."iit|,iriiaymentoeinqre-ceive.oincastroy*iyoruonus(ifany)orinpursuan!toanyconlractdurlnq 
the period of last five

,- -.- ..-.""" n". *i bought back anv share durlng the period of last five years

and at the end of the

es lssued dunng the Year
Shares bought back during lhe Year

^2r-2022
P4Bfleu&

/].r.rn U.l M s Pvt Lto

I ..,r ij-la, .a!sInesi']vi Lto
- _, :j-.r5 ! P aftdtLors Pvt Ltd.

-ffiC;r't";l
% Number of shares held %__-ft

qr r250
2 508I7'l

q4ooq5

9 214/a

24 1 ),'/.
9 21%

918241
9342 50

21154t4
940095

9 64%
9-27'/.

2t -36%
9.274/.

e) star€s held lry promoters at the end of the 'ffi ---fr1441 0,6 Change during the
year

?aelEul4ls Number of shares held % Number of shares hcld %

:::::=r:r-; jJsrfies pvr Lrd

l:.:?9:' F3'ms aTd Plantat ons Pvt Ltd'
,..jr,.: C. ! s Plt LiC

it.-can.a,ms & Piantatrons Pvt Ltd.

25Aa3 t9
91824),
934254

24.1)%
I64%
9-2rr/"
9.210/,

2175410
91424r
934250
q40095

21.3b%
9-64"/c
9.21o/.

9 210k

0.00%
0.00'l
0.00%

.4'A;:i--..
//.t"V., ,t

F:6NI)
\.'.\ -"r'.2
\t:'.".::.:z'



Pe 
r-

xoLL: 15

: Transferred From Profit 6, Loss A/c during the year

: 14ovement during the year

Less: Net ProfiV(loss) for the year
Transfer to NBFC lieserve

:Share rn revenue profit (Assosiate Company)

otal {a+b+c

llgture and ouroose of Reservesl

NBFc Reserves: Every year the company tran5fers a of sum of not less than twenty per cent of net profit of that year a' jisclosed in the statement of profrt dn{lloss to rts Stat!tory Reserve pursuant to Section 45-tC of the RBI Act, 1934.

Secunties premium: lhe arnount reaerved in excess of face value of the eq!ity shares is recognised in Seaurities premium.

caprtal redemptlon reserve: when a company purchases its own shares out of free reserves or securities premium accounr, a sum equal to the nomtnal vdlur,:' :'f s';'es so purchased rs be transferred to the (apilal redemptron reserve,account, which may be applled by the company, in paying up unjssued shares ol:^p r. -rd1, io bp,5sLeo to membe ol the company as fulty pd,d bonu! 5hdras

Retarned earninqs: lielained earnrnqs are the profits that the company has earned till clate, less any transfers to statutory reserve, debenture redemplion
'ese_.e general reserve, divldends distributions paid to shareholders and transfer from debenture redemption reserve.
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ANIANI FINANCE Lltr4tTEp
Notes formina Dart of the consolidated financial statements as at end and for the vear ended March 31, 2023
(All 

"rountt "r"in 
( thourundt.ura"ot thur" 

"nd 
o"r 

"hur" 
d"t", ,nl"r, oth"r*iru rtrt"d)

NOTE -IB

) Director's fees, allowances and expenses
otal

10.42

NOTE -I9

PARTICULARS 2022-2023 2021-2022

a) Advertrsement and publicity
b) Auditor's fees and expenses {Note 20(12))
c) Legal and Profess onal charges
d) L sting Fees
e) Rent. taxes and energy costs
f) Bank Charges
9) Reparrs and ma ntenance
h) Share Transfer Charges
i) Printlng and statronery
j) AGM Expenses
k) Consu tancy Charges
l)Windmil operat on & marntenance charges
m) Fees and sLrbscr pt on
n) NPA provision on loan assets
o) Other expenditure
Total

63.63
63.10

168.27
354.00
66.73

2.9 5
1.74

106.20
5.3 3
2.00

80.00
1248.89

35.4 0
- 15 714.5 2

84.13

b6.0 9
3 5.40

3 2 8.54
3 54. B0

25 97
4.22

31 .01
106.2 0
44 86
30 36
80 00

1569 B l
t1 .14

15 7 2 8.84
34.44

-13432.11 18458.17



ANlANIFINANCE LIMITEO
Notes forhino oa.t ol rhe consordated finan.ialsraiements as at end and forthe vear ended Mar.h 31 2023
lAr amolnc are in I thousands. ex(eot share a.d oer sha.e data !n ess otherws€ atedr

AODJTIONAL NOTES ON ACCOI]NT5

Me€fa De! AqJrwa tq..ana Park I

N nkr Businesecomb'nes P/ivate Lm'ted

1 allthe abov.lr.nsa.nons areon arms l€nqth bass Cu(e.t A.count tranract ons are ex.tuded
nons in.esp€ctofexpe.ses eicept Dur.hase & sate are show. exc usve ot Gsr

6) PubGntrorndaslr? o scrosure ofi.teresrt in o(her Entities the rnterest or rhe compa.y ,. ts subn.rL.rvl Asso

(.r) rri..lonrpr.y has an rvestme.t !nderequ'ty frethod ln an enhty nameiy Cnameridev Frourmrrrs pvt Lra a.onrpany ncorporated rn tnd a

d .lhe balance sheet ofthe.ompany The rerevant.onso dated aurited ba rn.e shelt w,t be sepr,.n.ry made

3) o're.torsRemunerat'on

rre'qlrted averaqe No .f Eauty sha.es oltstand nq

Iar,oxpenses as oer rnd As 12

wDV as per rn.ome Tax
d'ffe.en.e betwe€f n.ome Tax and Company Law

re.l tax lab'liy/ (Jsset) on above

.umul.ted iability/ lasseQ.s on 31 03.2023
L'ab tyALready Provrded !o io 3r 03 2022

PA8.t:le!q8s 2422 242: 2021-2021
Pronr oerore rai ron (.rr nUrnq ooe.anon

r.om.Iar erpe.se c.r.u ared {MAT)
:rrect o, 

'nronre 
nrat rs exempr t.om rat.rion

:frect ol exp€nses that a.e rotded!crible in dererm n nq tarabt. p'orts
:,rect or con.essLon (ar owJnces)
Adrlstme ts recoqns€d n.ure.t year 

'n 
reation to the curent tar ol pror yca6

fthertemporarydirter€n.es {(short)/Excess) Provs'on nclrentyear
reflered Tax Prov6ioi ll]rirten a..k
.come tar expense re.ogn'sed in profit or oss

26 13
15 03

t364 2C

Provlsion ForTar.no.
The aonroanv lras m orared io the .e\{ reoime of raxanon u/s rr5BAA

Th€.e were no su.h transa.no he books ol at.ounrs rhrr rr.ve bee. surende.ed or d sc oeed as n.onre dL.i.t
(su.has search or r!.vey o.a.v other rerevant Droviso.s ofthe rn.odie Tax A(t 1961)

the year in the tar assessme.ts unde. trre rncome Tax Act, 1961

D-



ANAN TINANCE LIMIIEO
N"o'$ro,.rnod(:drhe(on.ot'dd€d,rn.n.rInd.m€dr4d.^drndrorrh.v*,.nded,a.htr2o2J
G_jr o I I d,. r r., o.!.-d, ",re.r rh,,e d.d.", ,h.,e dab ".ree b;B;;;-':

ADOII ON^L NOITS ON ACCOUNI5

2 rhc.tore enroied ransa.t

Pu6uanr io rn'r as ll2 D,s( or!,e ofinr€rens '. othe. Ent ties the ,ntererr ot rh€ comp.ny ,n ,s Subrdr.ryl Aserat€ ,, .e rolow,

under nvett ent he.d 
'n 

ire barance 5heei orrhecompa^y The ..revanr .ontohdaied .udited b:t.n.eshei wn be e.p.r.t.ry mrde

6)

!4U! atllE tatIlfs

25 0(

M€en. Oev Agarwa(lanFna P.* [)
nte..i debnedl re.erv.d

ahanr€r E.rerp.ser pnv.re trnnied

nter.st d.bied recerved

nt€rert d€bir.dt r€cere; tsl9€

N nk 8us'nesr Combrn€s Prvarp rrpd

as perlh€,nlorm.to. on,e(ords. the companydo.r not have.nydue oursrand,nq ro Mi.ro.nd smalt rndusti$ .nt.DrB€s und€r rrsriEDAct 2006

av€,rg€ No or Equty 5hares ouret.nd nq

PARTICULARS 2022.20231 )A) )o),

Defeiied tar ri.b ry/ (ass€o on.bove

Derp"P'r rcr ldsed on db.v.

A.(u'nuL.ted r'.b try/ las!er) as on ll o3 2021
L atrl ty a ready P,ovd€d uD ro 3l 0] 2022

212 a6

-33 36

Ihe cooDany ha5 mrq.dt€d to the new rea nre ol t.ranon u/s 1153A^

merar A(t 196rl

rbre in dete.m'n.q rar.be p,ontr
or con(ession (a lokan(.r)

'nentt 
re(oqn'ied in.u(enr ye

temporary d'ff€r€n(es IlshonrErces) Provis'on rn.ured y€.r

h" )Et*&
rsY
*=(oui
..-"\
irE.\

\. '4



ANIAN INANCE LII.IITFD
Nilg) ro,1mo ur:or rhe rcao.ddt4d Ln,n(,., {.r€ment! as dr end and lor rhe v.ar ended r..,.h 3r- 202J

AOOITIONAL NOlES ON ACCOUNIE

l3) c.pnar .n.oefrent

PARTCULARS

Retpons bfty as p€. sec 13s
iespons,brity are not apptr.br€ to Comp.ny

L;!e : Cuored run.dJuned)m

::.: 1 ::":::1::::1!"::::1!:,:::]'€ os6: |€(i neut that i' s'gnil'.ant to lh. fad v.lue me.i,rem.f,t isd le.ny ol 
'ndtr..tlyob*fo.ble,nput th.t,! rgn,a(.nt to the r.ir v:lue 6e.rurem.nt,, unobsedabte

r. rh€d.a.,y n9.n,oumr brgery om o tnesnon e,- mrr,iesor tr,ese,m--e*,
r,ncn.E i*r mdnoq.mcn' ob r.nr.pph(cbr.

PARTCI]LARS
aoII2022)

f.kv.lwm

206,4

ffiiilr;5*



usle2q
ADDITIONAL NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ,

17)

2o)

21)

26)

27)

a Loans and Advances in the nature of Loans to subsidia,y:
-l p'4 se. e no ru.F i, an<a| on dJ' -'t rha yFa.

22)

24)

25)

STATIJTORY AUDITORS
For MAHENORA BADIAIYA &
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT5

lol Prev ous vear nqu.es have bee. reirouped or re.ranged where ever neces5arv

l1) The ngures have been ro!nded orf lo lhe .earesl mu I p e of a rupee 
'n 

tholsands

as per ou' repo ol evel darp d ld(ra'l

)None ol the part es to whom loa.s were given have m.de rnvestment in the tha.es ot the company during the year unde..eview
i) The above Adlances fa I !nder the category of loans, which are repayable on demand and 

'.terest 
has bee charqed on rt

ln a..ordan(e with IND as l09 the Lo.g.term investments held by the company areto be car ed at cost o. Faf value allihe nvestments ot the cohpany have
bee. co.s dered by the manageme.t io be oflonq.term nat!re

sLbiequFnt evenr(
The company has evaluared a lsLbsequent events through May 29,2023, the date on whrch these nnancialstatements are authonzed aor rssuance Noad)usnng
or s qnincart non.adjust nq events have occured between Ma..h 11, ?021 and the date of authorization ol these standarone financra statements that rould
have a hater al rmoact on these nnancral statements or that woLld warant addrtionaldi9c osures

Oetails of Benamr Property heLd
ounng the yea., no proceed ngs have been 

'nit 
ated or pendrng aoarnst the company for holdrno any benamr properry !nde. lhe Benami Trans.nons

(Proh bnon)Act 1934145 of 1943)and.ules m6de there under

lndi(at,ons or lm0ai'merl
n the opnrion of manaqement, there are no indrcanons, rnternalo. exte.nalwhich could have the effe.t or mparng the value or.ssetsto.ny materialextent as
at the Barance sheet date requinnq.e.ognit on io terms otlnd as 36

Reqistration of charqes or satlsfaction rith Re9istrar ol companies (Aoc):
Du..g the year, the charges or sansra.non whrch re.e to be.eg stered wrth ROC (il any) have been done within the statutory pe.od.

The Company has no borow'ngs irom ba.ks or f'nancial 
'nstitlt ons on the basis ol security oa aurent .s5et5 with respe(t to wh ch, hence the penodical,returns

or sr.tements ol c!nenl a5sets requ red to be f led by the company with banksor linancialinstitutions is not applicable

aprar o-rt'o r h st'urr ofi aompdn e!
rre Company h.s no r.vestment 

'n 
sec!.t es, Rece'vables payables, 5hare.holding or Other outstandL.9 balances wrth so.h companres.

rhe aomp..v has.ot raded o. 'nvested rn Crypto (uren.y or Virtu.l C!rency d!rinq the year ended Ma.ch 31, 2021and Ma..h 11, 2022.

rhe .cmDany has .ot re(e ved any runde i.om any person/ennnes, fo. the p!.pose ot directly or rndrectly lendi.9/rnvestrng/provrd n9 q' arantee/secority to a

by or o. beharl ol rrre person/ent ty from whom su(h amount s re<erved

rre ccmpany has nor adva.(ed/Loaned/rnvested funds to any person/e.l'ty for the purpose of d re.tly o/ rndtrectly endr.g/rnvestin9/provrdrn9
q!a...:ee/sec!r iy toa rn rd perso./ent ty, by or on behallof the company

ao.,r c.ar,ilormariof.s reou red !nder s.hedure rrto the cohoanLesacl20I1, ol the enterpnses consolrdated as assocrates

for and on behalt of Board ot oirecto.s
ANJANI f INANCE LIi4ITEO

\0,*
(DlN:02665391)

SAN]AY XUMAR AGARWAL
MAN46ING OIRECTOR

(OlN:00023611)

/vaf,4 //
CS NASIR (HAN

COMPANY SECR€TARY
(lCSr MNO: 51419)

)

r Devr Aqarwa {San,ana Park r )

Blslness Comb.es Pvt Ltd

Name oa the €nnty in the 6roup

A. an' F nan.e L'm ted

a55ocrate (l.vestmeni asper lheequilv melhod)

Ch.me dev' F our Mr ls P.vateL m ted

29 A9't 68285.80

160148 78

)4 16337 51

5305a l(

00(

15 gtet

224434.51

Name ol the entny in rhe Group

et a9ret5, r.e, totarassets

Anianr Frnan.e Lim'ted

Assorrale (lnvestment as p€. the equity melhod)

chame rdev Flour Mills pnvate Lrm'ted

26.65.4

t3 35D,4

5 t44a 2e

14r5851:

6S 8r"l

I1 19%

.7495 9s 0.0c

00c

88 81.1 .7495 95

.4490 l€

\Y/.J
'"t :"cctn)/)'

A^*d
\r/",*o.in uo,o.o

tcal Mtlo 420388

DATE:29/05/2023



Note 1:
Notes forming part
2023.
(All amounts are in

of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year .nded 31st March,

lndian Rupees in Thousands unless otherwise stated)

Corporate lnformation

Anjani Finance Limited ('the Company') is registered as Non-Banking Company
Non - Deposit Taking N on-Systematically lmportant (NBFC-ND-NS|) under section
45-lA of Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.

The Company is a Public Limited Company listed on Mumbai stock.exchange
being recognized stock exchanges in lndia. The registered office of the Company
is located at "The Agarwal House", 1 Sanjana Park, Adj. Agarwal Public School,
Bicholi Mardana Road lndore - 452016 (M.P.), lndia.

These consolidated financial statements of the qompany for the year ended
March 31, 2023, were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on
2910512023, pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act')
Securities and Exchange Board of lndia and other statutory regulatory bodies.

Significant accounting policies

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
lndian Accounting standards ("lnd A5") notified, under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read with the rules notified under the relevant
prov isions of the Act.

Basis of Preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and
under the historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments which
are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies mentioned below.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the information and disclosures mandated by Schedule lll
(Division - lll) of the companies Act, applicable lnd AS and other applicable
pronouncements and reg ulations.

The financial statements including notes thereon are presente;i in lndian.Rupees
("Rupees" or "lNR"), which is the Company's functional and presentation
currency. All amounts disclosed in the financial statements including notes
thereon have been rounded off to the nearest thousands of Rupees as per the
requirement of Schedule lll to the Act, unless stated otherwise.

Use of Estimates, Judgments and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with lnd AS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recogirized in the period in which the estimates are
revised and in any future periods affected.
Significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgernents in applying

on amount recognized in theaccounting policies that have significant effect

A.

B.

1.

2.

3.

financial statements a re:



4.

a.

i. Allowance for bad and doubtful trade receivable.
ii. Recognition and measurement of provision and contingencies.
iii. Depreciation/ Amortisation and useful lives of property, plant, and

equipment / lnta ngible assets.
iv. Recognition of deferred tax. '

v. lncome Taxes.
vi. Measurement of defined benefit obligation.
vii. Impairment of Non-financial assets and financial assets.

Principle of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the
Company, and equity accounting of its investment in associates entities.

Associates and jointly controlled entities:
Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not
control or joint control.
This is generally the case where the Group holds between 2oo/o and 50% of the
voting rights. lnvestments in associates are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting, after initially being recognized at cost.

Equity method as per IND AS 28:
Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognized
at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognize the Group's s are of the post-
acquisition profits or losses of the investee in profit or loss, and the Group's share
of other comprehensive income of the investee in other comprehensive income.
Dividends received or receivable from associates are recognized as.a reduction in
the carrying amount of the investment.
When the Group's share of losses in an equ ity-accou nted investment equals or
exceeds its interest in the entity, including any other unsecured long-term
receivables, the Group does not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity.
Unrealized gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are
eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest in these entities. Unrealized
losses are also eliminated. unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of equity accounted
investees have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the croup.

The CFS comprise of the audited financial statements (except as mentioned
otherwise) of the Company and its subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled
entities for the year ended 31st March 2023, which are as under:

5. Standards issued but not yet effective

14inistry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard ,,r amendments to
the existing standards under Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules
as issued from time tb time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the
Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 by issuirig the
Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable
from April l, 2023,

b.

Name of the
Comoanv/ firm

Country of
incorporation

Relationship Shareholding as of
31 March, 2023

Chamelidevi
Flou r Mills Private

Limited

lndia Associate 34:99o/o
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6.

a.

lnd AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements

lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted
using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific
to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. Provisions and contingent
liabilities are reviewed at. each balance sheet date.

lnd AS 12 - lncome Taxes

The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on
transactions such as leases and decommissioning obligations. The
amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption in parEgraphs
15 and 24 of lnd AS 12 (recognition exemption) so that it no longer apples to
transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to e'ual taxable and
deductible temporary differences. The Company is evaluatrng the impact, af

any, in its financial statements.

lnd AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies
and accounting estimates. The definition of a change in accounting estimates
has been replaced with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new
definition, accountjng estimates are "monetary amounts in financial
statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty". Entities develop
accounting estimates if accounting policies require items in financial
statements to be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty.
The Company does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact
rn its financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contract with custorher is recognised upon transfer of control of
promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflectg the
consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those
products or services. Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which
is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other incentives, if ahy, as per
cont racts with the customers.

(ii)

(i) Revenue from windmill energy generation is accounted for on the basis of the
billing to respective state governments as per the Power purchase Agreement
entered into with them.

b.

Other operational revenue represents income earned from the activities incidental
to the business and is recognized when the performance obligation is satisfied
and right to receive the income is established as per the terms of the contract.

lnterest income is recognized on accrual basis using the effective interest
method.

c. Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss on the date on which the
company's right to receive payment is established.

7. Property, Plant and Equipment

c. Measurement and recognition:
An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an
on initial recognition at cost.

Following initial recognition, items of property, uipment

,sset is measured

are carried at
losses, if any.its cost less accumulated depreciation and ac irment



d.

e.

The cost.of.an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase
price including import duties and other non-refundable purchase taxes or levies,directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for iG
intended use and the initial estimate of decommissioning, rest6ration and similar
liabilities, if a ny.

subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probablt. that the future
economic benefits associated with the expenditure will fiow to the company.

Depreciation:
Depreciation is provided using straight-line method as specified in schbdule I tothe Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on assets acquiied / disposed off duringthe year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the dite of addition 7

Derecognition:
An rtem of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from continued use of the
asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the sale crbceeod and the
carrying amount of the assets and is recognised in statement ot profit and Loss.

lntangible assets

Measurement and recognition:
lntangible assets are held at cost less accumulated amortisation and impaiiment
losses. lntangible assets developed or acquired with finite useful 'life 

are
amortised on straight line basis over the useful life of asset.

subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic
benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates or when the
development stage is achieved. All other expenditure, including expenditure on
internally generated goodwirr and brands, when incurred il recognised in
statement of profit and loss.

Amortisation
The intangible assets of the company are assessed to be of finite lives and are
amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The Company
reviews amortization period on an annual basis. lniangible assets ur" a.ortired
on straight line basis in accordance with IND AS 38 and schedule ll to the
Companies Act, 2013 or based on te(hnical estimates.

Derecognition:
Gains _or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and Loss'wlien the asset is
derecognised.

lmpairment of non-financial asset

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective
evidence that a non-financial asset or a group of non-financial 

-asseis 
are

impaired. lf any such lndication exists, the iompany estimates the amount of
impairment loss. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the srhallest
identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows irom continuing use that
are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group oi assets is
considered as cash generating unit. lf any such indication existi, an estimate of
the recoverable amount of the individual asset/cash generating unit is made.

8.

a.

c.

b.

9.



An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset's carrying
amount and recoverable amount. Losses are recognized in profit or loss and
reflected in an allowance account. When the company considers that there are no
realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off.
lf the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized,
then the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the
asset (or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the revis( I estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been in place had there been no ippairment
loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in Statement of Profit
and Loss, taking into account the normal depreciation/a mortization.

10. Employee Benefits

A. Short Term Emplovee Benefits

Short terrn employee benefits are recognized in the period during which the
services have been rendered.

B. Lono Term Emplovee Benefits

a. Retirement benefits in the form of defined contribution plans including gratuity
liability under Payment of Gratuity.Act are paid & charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year when contributions to the respective Funds are due, in
such cases the actuarial risk and the investment risk are borne by the respective
f r rnds

b, Retirement benefits in the form of defined benefit plan are recognised using
Projected Unit Credit Method where Current service cost, Past service cost and net
interest Expense/lncome is recognised in the statement of profit and loss and
Gain/Loss due to actuarial risk and investment risk is charged to the other
comprehensive income.

'I l. Taxation

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current
period's taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each
lurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable
to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

a. Current taxes
Provision for current tax is made after takrng into consideration benefits
admissible under provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative
Tax (MAT) credit entitlement is recognized where there is convincing evidence
that the same can be realized in future.

b. Deferred Taxes
The deferred tax charge or credit the corresponding deferreu tax liabilities or
assets are recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the
extent there is reasonable certainly that the assets can be realized in future;
however where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under
taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recog
certainty of realization of such assets.

only if there is reasonable



12. Provisions, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of
past events and it is probable that there will be outflow of resources and a reliable
estimate of the obligation can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements. A disclosure for a contingent liability is ma ;e when tliere is a
possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of
outflow of resources is remote.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted'to reflect the
current best estimate. lf it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources
would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

13. Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market par..icipants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the
principal market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market,
in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or the
most advantageous market must be'accessible to the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that
market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement
of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's.ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and
best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or
disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical

ffi:lT: l';j,]ix""',n"'. than quoted prices inctuded wirhin Levet r tnut ur"
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
Level 3 - inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liahility.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair
value on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have
occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the
end of each reporting period and discloses the same.

14. Financial lnstruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one
entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial
instruments also include derivative contracts such as foreign currency foreign
exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps and currency options, and
embedded deriv host contract.



a. Financial Assets

Classification:
The Company shall classify financial assets and subsequently measured at
amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair
value through profit or loss (FVTPL) on the basis of its business model for
managin(J,the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
f ina ncia I asset.

ln itial recoonition and measurement:'
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that
are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset, in the case of financial
assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss. Purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time fra ne ostablished by
regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised
on the trade date, i.e., the date that the company commits to purchase br sell the
asset.

Fair value through profit or loss:
Assets thbt do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOCI are measured at
fair value' through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a
hedging relationship is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in
which it arises, unless it arises from debt instruments that were designated at fair
value or which are not held for trading. lnterest income from these financial
assets is included in'lnterest income'using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income:
Financial assets that are held for'collection of contractual cdsh flows and for
selling the assets, where the assets'cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest, and that are not designated at FVPL, are measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income. Movements in the cafrying amount
are taken through FVOCI, except for the recognition of impairment gaind or losses,
interest revenue and foreign. exchange gains and losses on the instrument's
amortized cost which are recognized in profit or loss. When the financial asset is
derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss' previously recognized in OCI is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss. lnterest income from these financial
assets is included in'lnterest income'using the effective interest rate method.

Amortized Cost:
Assets that are held for contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest ('SPPI'), and that are rot designated at
FVTPL, are measured at amortized cost. The carrying amount of these assets is
adjusted by any expected credit loss allowance recognized and measured.
lnterest income from these financial assets is recognized using the effective
interest rate method.

lnterest income:
lnterest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount of financial assets.

Equitv instruments:
Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the
issuer's perspective; that is, instruments that do not contlin a contractual
obligation to pay and that evidence a residual interest in the i suer's net assets.
lnd AS 109 requires all investments in equity instruments and contracts on those
instruments to be measured at fair value.

The Company subsequently measures all
Where the company's management has

fair value.
gains and

f-ffi
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quoted equity investments at



losses on equity investments in other comprehensive incorle, there is no
subsequent reclassification for fair value gains and losse! to profit or loss
following the de-recognition of the investment.

The Company subsequently measures all un-quoted equity investments at cost
based on the requirements of lnd AS 109, where in some limited circumstances
cost is a more appropriate estimate of fair value, that may be the case if
insufficient more recent information is available to measure the fair value or if
there is a wide range of possible fair value measurements and cost repr€sents the
best estimate of the fair value within that range.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
recognized in net gain/ loss on fair value changes in the statement of profit and
loss. lmpairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments
measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other chan'les in fair value.
Gains and losses on equity investments at FWPL are included il the Statement of
Profrt and Loss.

De-recoqnition:
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a
company of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from
the company's balance sheet) when:
a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or I

b. The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or
has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either
(a) the company has transferred substantially all the risks and rew6rds of the
asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retain. d substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred contrr I of the asset.

c. When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an
asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to
what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of
the asset, nor transferrdd control of the asset, the company continues to
recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company's continuing
involvement. ln that case, the company also recognises an associated liability.
The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original c !rrying amount of
the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that trre company could
be required to repay.

d.

lmoairment of financial assets:
ln accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected
model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss
financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured
e.9., loans, debt securities, deposits, and bank balance:

The Company follows general approach for recognition of
allowance for financials assets other than trade recei\
approach. the financial asset is divided into 3 stages and the
recognized depend.ing on the stage of the financial asset into

credit ioss (ECL)
on the following

at amortised cost

impairment loss
bles. ln general
amount of ECL is
consideration.



The loss under this approach is either based on the 12 months ECL or lifetime
ECL. All financial assets falling in stage 1is performing and requires 12
months ECL, whereas financial assets in stage 2 where the credit risk has
increased significantly post recognition or financial assets in stage 3 which
are credit impaired a lifetime ECL is required.

b. Financial Liabilities

Classification:
The Company classifies all financial liabilities
amortised cost, except for financial liabilities at
Such liabilities, including derivativ6s that are
measured at fair value.

lnitial recbonition and measurement:
as financial liabilities at fairFinancial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition,

value through profit or loss or amortised costs.

Loans and borrowinos
After initial recognition, interest-bea ring loans and borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the EIR amortisation. process.

De-recoonition:
A financial Iiability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced
by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existirlg liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is

treated as the de-recognition of theoriginal liability and the recognition of a new
liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Offsettino
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented
in the balance sheet when, and when the company has a legally enforceable right
to set off the amount and it intends either to settle them on net basis or to realize
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments
The company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency
contracts, interest rate swaps and forward commodity contracts, to hedge its
foreign cirrrency risks, interest rate risks and commodity price risks, respectively.
Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the
date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial as:ets when the fair
value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

15. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash Equivalents in the Balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on
hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three or less month,
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

16. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported
adjusted for the effects
accruals of past or future
or expenses associated
from operating, investing

as subsequently measured at
fair value through profit'or loss.
liabilities, shall be subsequently

using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is
of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income
with investing or sh f low. . The cash flows

f:
\ _/ *-
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and fina ncing a ny are seg regated.



17. Earnings per share

a. Basic earnings per share
Basrc earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners
if the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the financial year, adjusted for bonus element in equity shates issued
during the year, if any and excluding treasury shares.

b. Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusted the figures used in the detr 'mination of basic
earnings per share to take into account the after-income tax effect of interest and
other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and the
weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been
outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

18. Events after reporting date

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of
conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such
events is adjusted within the finarlcial statements. Otherwise, events after the
balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed.

19. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to the acquisition, consiruction or
production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized, if any. All other borrowing costs
are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

20. lnvestment in subsidiaries and associates

lnvestments in subsidiary and associate companies are carried at cost and fair
value (deemed cost) as per lnd AS - 101 and 109 less accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of
the investment is assessed and written down to its recoverable amount. On
disposal of investments in subsidiary companies, associate companies and joint
venture companies, the difference between net disposal I -oceeds and the
carrying amounts are recognized in the Statement of Profit and uoss.

When the company ceases to control the investment in subsidiary or associate
the said investment is carried at fair value through profit and loss in accordance
with lnd AS 109 "Financial lnstruments".

21. Recognition Of NPA

Non-Performing Assets (NPA),
NBFC Rules and Regulations of

if any, is recognized as per the prudential norms of
Reserve Bank of lndia.


